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Financial Highlights

Year ended 31 March

Pro-gxcaptional

Pre-taxprofit ..................
Posttaxprofit .................

Earnings per ordinary share .. ...

Dividend per crdinary share .....

items £m

. 276.7
. 2573

. 65.8p
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Post-exceptional
items £m

cors 2847
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..... 56.8p
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Sir Rotiert Clarke,
appolnled Chairman
of Thames Water Ple
on 1 April 1994,



Chairman’s Statement

Much progress was made in

the vear. Belore charging
axceptional itams profit before tax
rose from £251im to £277m, and
earnings per share increased
from 59.3p to 65.8p. We are
racocmmending that the Hnal
dividend per share be 15.1p,
making a total of 22.5p for the year,
This is an Increase of 7% over [ast
year. Dividend cover remains a
healthy 2.5 times.

Excellent performance in the
Utilities divislon was offset by
adverse factors in our other
divisions where markets have not
fully recovered from recesslon.

The accounts include £35m for
exceptional items, for losses on old
contracts in Egypt and for the
restructurlng of some of our

Sir Robert Clarke with Sir Christopher
Leaver, Chalrman from May 1993 to
March 1994,

companles to enhance our abllity:
to exploil changing market
opportunities. After charging the
exceptional items, profit beforg tax
was £242m, and garnings per
share were 56.8p,

Our underlying trading performance
Is sound, The proposal to Increase
the dividend is a reflection of your
Board's confidence In our long

term strategy for increasing
sharehoider value.

The Ltllities divislon made further
progress in its programmes to
Improve customer service and
product quality. Efficiency gains
helped to iImprove operating
margins. Average household bills
of £151 for a year's combined waler
and wastewaler services remained
the lowest in England and Wales.

Development of our other
businesses Is important as we plan
to continue with a prograssive
dividend policy over the medium
ferm, We have always expected
profit margins to be squeezed
following the Office of Water
Services review of Utllities

prices, which will take effect from

-Aprll 1995, Qur acqulsitions

since privatisation have the aim
of compensaling for this in the
second half of this decade.

On the property front, we made
profits of £10,7m from disposa! of
surplus assets compared with
£7.9m last year. We finalised an
agreement with Berkeley Homes
to carry out the development of
the well-positioned former
reservolr site at Barnes n south
west London.

During the yvear we held two open

deus for sharehotders, at
Crossness and Banbury, Many
shareholders who attended told us
how much thay enjoyed their visits,
An invitation to this year's open
days, in Saptember, iz enclosed
with this raport,

On a personal note, 1 was delighted
to take up the chalrmanship of

your Company, and o be leading it
through a shalfenging and exciling
time in its evolution. | am particularly
grateful to Sir Christopher Leaver
for his leadership as Chalrman

until | was able to take up the role
in April 1994,

[ am also very pleased fo welcome
Bill Alexander to the main Board.
Blll has been managing director of
the regulated thilitles company
since 1992,

It Is of course people who 'make
things happen' and | thank our
employees throughout the Group
for thelr valuable contribution

In what has been another
eventful vear,

Since privatisation we have quickly
establlshed ourselves as a major
international company, but one
focused clearly on water and waste-
water services. Our objective
remains the same. It is to be the
UK's premier water company and
to add value for our shareholders
by transfarring our skills,
experience and technology into the
global marketplaca, | believe we
shall succeed.

ZE'M CAomctee

Sir Raobert Clarke
Chairman



Greup Chief Executive’s
Operating Review

It has been another year of major
change. The Utilities business
continued its drive for improved
gervices from capital lnvestment
and higher productivity. We also
reorganised our non-regulated
water businesses into three
principal divisions. Operaling
resulls for each division are
discussed in the following
paragraphs.

Since the end of the year we have
combined the Products and
Services division with the
Environmental Serviges division to
improve marketing and reduce
cosls to our UK and international
cuslomers.

Uitility Operations

Operating profit increased by 16%
o £317m. Turnover of £872m was
up by 7.5%. Operating costs were
again tightly managed; excluding
depreciation and infrastructure
renewals, they rose by just 0,7%.

We have continued to dellver
successiully our large capital
Investment programme,

through innovative dasign and
procurement. Gur flagship project,
the 50-mile Thames Water Ring
Main in London was completed iwo
vears ahead of schedule and
within its original £250m budget.

One of our major investmant
programmes |s to improve
drinking water quality. We are
investling £350m on the installation
of advanced water {freatment

processes at many of our plants.
This wiil enable us to meet the
strict European limit on pesticides
by 1996. The water we supply
continues to be of high quallty and
we expect this lo be confirmed by
the Government's Drinking Water
Inspector in his report for 1993,

Our new customer saryize centre

at Swindon became fully
operalional In July. Thid Is a ‘one
stop shop’whara our customers
can call us on any matler, such as
a new service, a burst main, or their
bill. Inevitably there ware some
teething problems from the
innovative new systems employed
but these have been largely resolved
and we are now beginning to
deliver the high quality of service
we expect for our customers.

International Qperations and
Process Contracting

The dlvision's operating loss for
the year of £43m on turnover

of £120m, mainly arcse from
exceptional items amounting to
£33m.These related to conlract
losses in Egypt and costs Incurrad
in restructuring some of our
compantes, The Joss-making
contracts were awarded to
subsidlaries prlor to their
acquisition by Thames Water in
1989. Since 1949, contracts have
bean subject to tighter controt and
more rigorous appralsal procedures.

Substantial marketing effort is
raquired to pursue the Increasing

number of International opportunitles

for large water and wastewater
Infrastructure projects, and this
has also contributed to the
operating loss, Successes during
the year included the award of long
tarm concessions in Turkey and
Mexico which are expected

to commence in the current
financial year,

Praducts and Services
Companles in the Products and
Services divislon produced an
operating profit of £2,3m after
exceptional costs of £1.8m on
turnover of £105m, Trading in the
UK was affected by continued
weakness in the industrial market.
Leopold, our water products
company In the USA progressed
well, as did other companies
operating in their niche markets,

Wo completed the rationalisation
of the Simon product companies
acquired in 1833, und integrated
them with others i the division,

Environmental Services
Coliectively the businesses in

this division broke evan at the
operating level on turnover of
£23m, The waste management and
underground services companies
performed well and protitably in
weak markets, [n January 1994

we sold our share of the Brophy
landscaping busliness, and we now
have full ownership of the utilities
and grounds maintenance
activitles under the eadership

of a new management team.

Property and Insurance

The support businesaes dealing with
property and Insurance produced

an operating profit of £4m on
lurnover of £23m. In addition the
Insurance company earned Income
of £4,.2m from investments.

Employees

Future success depends on our
highly skilled and well motivated
people. Throughout the Group we
have continued to invest heavlly

in training for job skills, with over
32,000 training days in the vear.
We also encourage our employees
In thelr personal development. One
example in the year was the launch
of a new management diploma
course in conjunction with Henfey



Mike Hotiman, Deputy Chairman end
Group Chief Execulive at Mogden b )
sewage treatment plantn south wast ‘ . ™ ‘ e .
London. ’

College, with 28 middle managers
participating Initially.

Research and Development
Akey area of cur R & D programme Sl R
is the development of natural L_,..ﬂ,_“.._..,., L)
processes for water and wastewaler ST ey
treaiment which avold the use of
chemicals. One example is the
superfilier fo¢ removing pesticldes
which is described on page 12,
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We have also developed a
biclogical solution to meet the
European urban wastewater
treatmeni directive for phosphorus
and nitrogen reioval. Research
into membranes has resulted In

a new process which removes
organic material from water.

The Future

The cutcome of the Office of

Water Services {OFWAT) raview of
Utilitles prices will be critical to our
future performance. We need to
establish a fair balance between
shareholders and customers as
part of the review process. We will
continue the search for service and
efticiency improvements, in order
to maintaln our position as the
lowest cost provider of water and
wastewater services in England
and Wales.
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In five years we have bullt a
substantial international water
company around our strong UK
operations, The nature of our
business enables us to plan for the
longer term, We now have the
building blocks In place and are
taking the actions necessary to
deliver sfgniflcant and sustainable

; tong term profit growth,
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Financial Review
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Financial Resulis

Group operating profit, befo-e
exceptional items, increased by
16% to £319m. The operating
margin achieved of 28.8% before
exceptional items was higher than
the 26.4% achieved in the previous
year: the improvemant is largely
due to the good performance

by the Utllities company In
containlng costs.

After charglng £35m of exceptlonal
ltems, Group profit before tax
declined by 4% ‘o £242m, Turnover
was 5% higher at £1,093m,The
underlying change in profit Lefore
exceptionals was an improvemoent
of 10.1%.

The exceptional items occurred in
the non-Utlilty businesses. They
cover restructuring costs in various
countries {(£13.5m), together with
losses on contracts inherited

on acquisition {£23.5m),

The tax charge for the year was
£20m. Nearly all of this relates 10

Het cash usod for:

Cepital invesiment 72%

B

advence corporation tax (ACT) on
the dividend distribution, Changes
In the UK 5 ACT arrar Jements
resulted in a £2m reduction in the
tax charge.

Earnings per share wera 4% lower
at 56.8p. Before exceptianal items,
garnings per share increased by
11% to 65.8p. In view of the
soundness of the underlying
{rading position the Board
proposes to continue with

its policy of real dividend

growth,

Sharsholder Returns

There were 391.3m shares in Issue
an average during the year, This
was an increase of 1% over

the previous year and largely
arose from the decisicn of hall our
private shareholders, to take
dividends In the form of new
shares. We very much welcone
this. An Increase of 7% in the
dividend per share to 22.5p

is proposed. This Is coversd

2.5 {imes by earnings after
exceptionals and 2.9 limes by
earnings before exceptionai
items.

The Increase in shareholders’
funds of £142m Is analysed in
note 12 to the accounts. In addliton
to retained profits, there were

Nat cash roceived from:

7 N

* 'Opersﬂons 6%

Capital
recelpts 6%

positive movements from the issue
of serip dividends (£13m) and the
exarclse of share options (£3.1m).
Reductions amounting to £8.1m
arose mainly from currency
translation differences (£0.7m}
and goodwill adjustments of
£75m. Thase were asscclated with
the previous year's acquisition

of the Simen wastewater
{reatment companies and
changes in the ownership

of Brophy.

The return on shareholders’ funds
before exceptional items was 14.5%,
and afler exceplionals was 12.6%,
compared with 14,2% in 1982/3.

Capital Assets & Capital Structure
Retained profits of £134m together
with depreciation and other non-
cash ltems were used to help
finance the very substantial
Investment programme. Total
imvestment In fixed asaets in the
year was £377m of which £367m
occurred in the Utility company
whare the programme to improve
quality, service and efficlency is
proceeding very well.

The cash generated by the Group
was not suiticlent to meet all
financing needs. Exlernal funds
were ralsed, increasing net debt
by £1556m.

As envisaged gt the time of
fiotation of the Company in 1989,
the ralio of debt to equity (geating)
continues to increase, At the year
end gearing was 37% up trom 31%
at the start of the year.



L 200 Em Groés dabt matusity profile

Liso ' - 7o

100 1

50 T W

Lo gﬂﬂﬂﬂ!ﬂj _Iﬂ Uog
1895 © 2000 2005 2010

Funds were ralsed from the
following main sources:
Realisatlon of short term

Investments £36m
EIB ioans £45m
Leasing £26m

Additlonally, $150m of 10-year
Notes were issued in the USAIn
February 1994 to relinance short
tarm doliar bank borrowings. Part
of this issue was swapped Into
Deutschmarks 1o refinance similar
short term borrowings in Germany.

The funding policy of the Group Is

to maintain a broad portiolio of debt,
diversified by source and maturity.
The chart above shows the current
maturity proflle of the gross debt of
£771m cutstanding at 31 March 1994,

interest rates payable on fixed-rate
debts reflect malnly the timing of
debt raised. In 1893/4 interest
rates were relatively low.
Accordingly the welghted average

£m  Groas debt Iﬁlérant rats profile
50 Fixed and footing rates
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interest rate of 7.85% In the year
was a little lowar than the 8.25%
average in the previous year.
Interest in the year was covered
4.5 timaes by earnings.

Future Financing

The water industry Is a capital
intensive business and wili

remain so, The Utilitles company is
well on track to complele the £2bn
five-year investment programme
agreed to at the time of flotatlon.
Investment requirements to meet
service obligatlons will remain high
in the second half of the decade.

The Utllities' financing regime

will be materially alfectad by

the pericdlc review of water
pricas currently belng undertaken.
Decislons of the Regulator are
subjact to appeal lo the
Monopolies and Mergers
Commission. The Director General
of OFWAT has publicly stated

that gearing can be allowed to
rise In order to reduce the
pressire on customer prices.
Whiist the lorig-term
characteristics of the Ulilities
business justify a relatively high
gearing level, it will be Important
to ensure this remains within
reasonable bounds,

Linda Kemeny, Group Treasurer,
with members of hor treasury team,
Clare Burkinshaw, Peler Matza and
Migel Rolland.

Treasury Policy

Group treasury operations are
managed centrally by a small
spacialist team. The objective is to
ansure the availability of a timely
flow of funds at a cost which
reflacts the credit-worthiness of
the Group.

Formal statements of treasury
policles and procedures are in
place, which are specified and
monltored by the Board.

The Group's approach to {reasury
management is to protect profits
agalnst risks arising from adverse
movements in interest rates and
currency exposures. Matching of
assels and liabilities Is carried out
wherever practicable, Swap
Instruments and forward rate
agreements are used to hedge
interest rate and currency risks.

A ratio of two-thirds fixed rate to
one-third floating rate is used as
a guide in making decisions on
malurities. The proportion of
floating rate debt at the year end

was 34%.
5"4\1\/“—-—-—-—

David Lutfrum
Group Finance Director



Lee Mountford, a

development engineer

at Simon Harleyls

responsible for the

Thames Water People devalopment of new types of
. sludge thickening

trs Action and dewatering equipment,
including the Manor
Membranao filler pressg
Installed at Ashford Common.

As 8 rgsearch biologlst
Kim Walter 13 involved In
the development of now

methods of lesting
drinking water to
Increase the spoed at Rl
which results can be  [Hi A
obtalnad, highlighting K500

Thames Water's
commitment {o improving
quality control.

Mark Doggedtt, a multi-
skilled techniclan, joined
Thames Wator Utilitles In
1987. Alter successiul
completlon of the cross-
skilling programme Mark
15 naw tralned In both
mechanl¢al and
electrical disciptines,
and Is applylng his skills
at our large plants in
wast London.

Ernle Ward, project
manager, Thames Waler
International in Thailand,
TWl has been awarded
a five year contract lor
the aperation,
maintenance and
management of water
and wastewater Infra-
structures at 18 large
industrial estates in
Thalland.

Chrls Huljoregsen,
deslgn engineer

from PWT Asla Paciflc's
Malbourne offlce, shown
here collecting data
from chemical dosing k ] fitvgih
equipment at Yan Yean, NEES 2 i o ; ,,f

t R
.' ; R
Mealbourne. : | MR
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Terry Sweerey joined ™ ames Water
Utilties 10 1985 Singce then he has
gained his degree In Enginedring
and achieved Chartered Enginger
status. As an ICA engineer Terryis
resgonsible for the design and
implementation of capital projects
such as the advanced water
treatmant plant completed here at
Kompton Park.

\;;;:"-:-'&: a7 g 1 SupernviserTerry

jesh

Patlingar and
technlelan Loe King,
aro membors of the
Nelwork Services
Team, involved in
actlvitivs such as
leak dotectlon and
by-law enforcement,

Kevin Bissell, senior
shift controller at the
London Water
Control Centre,
Hampton, is
rasponsible for the
monftoring and
control of London's
waler supply which is
principally through
the Thames Watar
Ring Maln,

Cathy Woods, Human
Resource Managaer, is
currently studyling for
the Diploma in
Management Studlies
in a programme
tallored for Thames
Water at Honley
Managemeni College.

At the FB Leopoid
Company manu-
facturing facllity

In ZeHenaple,
Peannsylvania,
Shipper-RecelverJall
Waycholl propares
Leopold agltator
bearings for shipment,
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An International Water and Wastewater Company

Tha Thames Waler Group of companles comprisas four water-related
business divisions serving domestic, mynicipal, industrial and commercial
customers in the UK and throughout the world, These business divisions
offer o comprehensive range of services,

Water and Wastewater Utility
Cperations

This division carrles out the
reguiated businesses of supplying
drinking water to, and collecting
and treating wastewater from,
several milllon custewers
throughout Londen and the
Thames Valley, Improved product
quallty and customer service is
flowing from our extensive caplial
investment programme.

Products and Services

In this division we develop,
manufacture and install producls
for industrial customers and waler
utility operators in many countries.
These products are used in the
treatment of water, wastewater and
industrial process fluids. We are
international leaders In membrane
technology partlcularly for the food,
beverage and pharmaceutical
Industries.

Company operations are
based in:

London and the Thames Valley, UK
Whitchurch, Hampshire, UK
Stoke-on-Trent, Statfordshire, UK
Winchester, Hampshire, UK
Zoetemeer, Netheriands

Bergen op Zoom, Netherlands
Es¢en, Belgium

Halle, Germany

Seville, Spain

Houston, Texas, USA

Eden Pralrle, Minnesota, USA
Milford, Ohlo, USA

Sunnyvele, California, USA
Zelienople, Pennsylvania, USA

Environmental Services

Viithin the UK we offer utiifly
operators and industrial and
commaerclal customers speclallst
underground surveying and
malntenance services.We carry out
grounds maintenance for local
authorities, treat industrial llquid
wastes, and operate dry wante
disposal facilities.

International Operations and
Process Contracting

QOur process englneering and
contracting skills are used by

many municipal and private water
utility operators and Industrial
customets throughout the world to
design and construct new

treatment plants. This division is
pursuing a number of major

water infrastructure projects for
Government and munigipal
customers; all the Group's skills can
be brought together in long-term
Build Operate Transfer (BOT) Projecis.

Blrmingham, Afabama, USA
Harmony, Pennsylvania, U/SA
Victarla, Australia

Frenchs Forest, NSW, Australia
Onehunga, New Zealand
Marshalltown, S Africa

Nasr City, Calro, Egypt

Lagos, Nigeria

Bangkok, Thalland

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Kunlngan, Jakarta, indonesia
Beljing, China

Sha Tin, New Territories, Hong Kong
Singapore

Tokye, Japan



Bill Alexander, MD of Thames Water
Uthitiag, an lte at the new AWT plant
under construction at Ashford Common,
south west London with Roger Johason,
Works Manager, and Dave Giendinning,
froject Manager. The total investment at
Ashford Common will be aver £80m,
and will also increase capacity by
neariy 70%.

Utility Operations

The main business of the Group Is
the water and wastewater utility
operations, carried out by our
principal operating company
Thames Water Utllities. We supply
drinking water to over seven milllon
domestic customers, and collect
and dispose of wastewater for over
11 rolllion, Also we have 333,000
business customers in London and
the Thames Valley.

Our business customers are
engaged in every type of activity
Including manufacturing, power
generation, education, healthcare,
{eisure, entertainment, retailing and
financial services. We aim to
provide all our customers with
continuous adequate supplies of
potable water that meet ail the
prescribad quality standards. We

The Thames Water Ring Main in London
was complated during the year, two
years ahead of schadule and within its
original £250m budget. Over 50 mlles
long and at an average depth of 40m,
the ring malin will supply 1,300m litres
of drinking water daily, 50% of
London's demand.

alm to manage the controlled
collection of thelr wastewater, its
treatment and ultimate disposal
to the highest environmental
standards.

Each day our 100 water treatment
works supply some 2,600 million
litres through 31,000km of water
mains, 84,000km of sewers collect
and deliver some 3,200 million lltres
of wastewater to our 377 treatment
plants.

We are implementing major
strategies for improving product
quality, customer service and
efficiency. Central lo these is our
exlensive caplial investment
programms; £367m was invested
In the year.

The largest element in our large
investment programme Is to instali
advanced water treatment (AWT)
processes at many of our plants.
Major projects are progressing well
atWaiton and Ashford Common in
London, and Farmoor near Oxford;
our first completely new AWT plant

Markets, Customers & Froducts

We have conilnued our programmae
to reduce leakage from the 31,000km
of water malns in our distribution
system. Modern tachnology such as
feak noise corretaters and electronic
data loggers are used {0 delect

ard locate leaks wilh pinpolnt
ACCUTacY.

was commissioned al Banbury.

Developed in our research
facllities, the AWT process removes
pesticides that are somelimes
found in water. By reducling the
need for chlorine In the
disinfection process it can alsa
Improve the laste and cdour of
drinking water,

The continued sugcess of our
leakage redi'ction programme
enhanced by more sophisticaled
detaction equipment together with
the latest population and water
demand forecasts, has enabled us
lo defer preparations for the
proposed new raw water slorage
raservoir in south west Oxfordshire.

Major refurblshment at many of our
larger sewage treatment plants
continues, The qualily standard set
for treated wastewater discharges
from our works In the Thames
Valley Is very high, and In this year
88% of our 377 plants complied
fully.

Durlng the year the NRA successiully
prosecuted us on five occaslons,
although only ona was for sub-
standard treated wastewater.

Two were accidental escapes of
sewage sludge and two were for

n
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Gralnular \‘; Fillered
Activated . Waler Qutlots
Carbon

The superfiller combines the
advantages of Granular Actlvated
Carbon (GAC) lor the removal ol
pesticides and other organic
substances from drinking water with
the well tricd and tested blologlcal
frealment process of slow sand
filtrallon. Regular removal, cleaning and
re-use ol the sand layers is co-
ordinated with remaoval, re-activation
and re-use of the carbon to provide a
cost etliclent'2 In 1’ process making
best use of oxisting assets,

The Thamos Water Superfllter
being installad at Coppermills in north
London.



The customer centre at Swindon
provides a single point of contact for
our customers. Each year our staff
handle around 2 miltion telephone calls,
ovar 1 mifllon letters, and 10 miliion
paymants. New systems Installed In
1993 produced a dramatic
improvement in response limes to
telephone calls.

escapes of sewage causad by s
blockage In the sewerage system,

Another major step in our
programme to cease the disposal
of treated sludge to the North Sea
by 1998 was taken with the award
of contracls to construct two
incinerators at our large sewage
treatment plants at Crossness and
Beckion in east London.

Qur two new laboratories, in
Reading and Docklands, are
enabling us to maintain tight

control of product quality. They
carry out over 2 million tests each
year, This year the Drinking Water
Inspector concluded that our system
for processing the results of these
tests should be audited once every
four years rather than annually.

The refurblshment and upgrading
at Crossness sewage treatment
plant, soulh east London, has
resulted In Increased efficlency and
rellability with more controllable
effluent quality. Increased levels

of digestion have reduced the
amount of sludge dumped at

sea, and mothane ges !s used to
generate green electricity,

The engineering centre al Reading
has gained BS 5750 for its quality
control procedures. Throughout the
company 530 individual processes
have s0 far been awarded the
Group Chief Exacutive's quality
assurance award.

Since privatisation we have made a
substantial investment in information
management, Our major corporate
systems are now in place and
making a valuable contribution to
tighter management control and
increased productivity,

Advanced Information systems are
critical to the efficient operatlon

of our new customer service centre
at Swindon, which is handling

2 milllon telephene calls, 1.2 million
letters, and 10 milllon payments
from customers sach year.

We agaln decided not to Increase
prices in real terms for utliities
services by the full amount of 4.5%
agreed at flotation. The ‘K’ factor by

Markets, Customers & Products

The project {o alleviate odour problems
at Slough sewage treatmaent plant was
cempleted in September 1993, This
Irivolved covering the channels
carrying the fiow of raw sewage to the
plant, and Improving the aeration slage
of the treatment procass,

which we are allowed (o increase
prices above Inflation in both

April 1993 and 1994 was 4.1%. The
basket of prices and the changes
we have made to the tariff structure
were revieved by OFWAT. Full
delails of prices and tariffs can be
obtained by telephoning our
customer centre, 0645 200800,

Prod:icts and Services

The business units In the Products
and Services dlvision alm to add
value to raw water, potable water,
and wastewater through the
manufacture and sale of high
quality water treatment oroducts,
systems and service to consumers
and producers, and to contracting
Intermediaries.

Their Industrial, commercial, and
municipal customers are mainly
spread throughout the UK and
Europe, USA, and countries in the
Asia Paclfic region.

New markets in the USA are
recovering, whilst In Europe
continuing recesslon remalins a
key factor.

Strategic market spread was
achieved in 1993 with the

13
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David Banfleld, MD of Thames Waler
Products and Services, and Kellh
Atliold wilh one of the seven ST1 units
recently supplied by Stella Meta Filters
for use in Bosnia. The ST1is a mobile
waler treatment unit which nas been
used extenslvely in civll and disaster
relief sltuations.

integration of the recently
acquired Simon water ang
wastewater businesses with those
acquired in 1989 from Portals in
the UK, Campetitive edge comes
from a combination of focused
product porifolios, highly skilled
employees, innovation through the
Group's R & D programme, and
niche marketing.

Permutit in the UK, Australia and
South Africa supplies industrial
and commoercial water treatment
equipment.

PC! Membrane Systems is a
leading international supplier

of membrane separation systems
for the food, pharmaceutical and
alliad industries. Stella Meta Filters
manufactures and supplies
emergency disinfection equipment

Ashbrook Gotporation has Installed 24
high performance Winklepress belt filter
presses for dewatering filter scum in
the Jones {sland wastewalar {reatment
facility in Mllwaukee USA.This s the
largest Installation of lts kind under

one roof,

to defence contractors, and
Portacel supplies a comprehensive
range of chlorinatien equipment.

In Holland, Homé speclalises in
commercial water trealment
systems, and Houseman in
treatment chemicals, chemical
cleaning and metal laundry. Talbot
hag extensive experience as a
supplier of high quality pipeline
products fo the international market,

Simon Hartley has a strong
international repulation for sewage
trealment products; its business Is
now principally focused in two
areas - sludge dewatering and
penstocks,

in the USA, FB Leopold is a marke!
leader in filter technology, supplying
to municipal water utilities.

Ashbrook's key businesses arg
municipal and industria! sludge
dewatering and treatment: it has 2
leading position in the US market,
Hydro-Aerobics and Wastewaler
Treatmant Systems (WTS) are
suppllers of small package

Markets, Customers & Products

The reverse 0smosis unit shown above
is one of a number that have heen
Inslalled throughout Germany by PCI
Membrane Systams Lid. it Is designed
to treat contaminated raln water from
landfifl sites, known as leachate, which
if left to filter lhrough the ground could
seep inlo and polluta aquifers.

biological and chemical effluent
treatment equipment,

Environmental
Services

The Environmental Services
division comprises three
businesses, predominantly working
In the UK: waste management,
underground services and urban
environment. These were either
acquired or formed by joint venture
since 1990.

Based around Thames Water
Utilities™ physical assets In London
and the south east, Thames Wasle
Management handles both dry and
liquid wastes. Industrial liquid
effluent is transported by a fleet of
tankers, and effluent treatment
lacliities have been opened at
Riverside and Perry Qaks.

There Is a landfill sile at Norlands
t.ane, Chertsey, where a
masterplan has been agrend with
the planning autharities for lon |
term Indill wih unicial and nyt -
hazardous inssustrial waste.

The undergrouad orvices
business Is made up of three

15
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Andrew Robertson, MD of Thames Water
Environmantal Services, and plant
manager Robin Finch at the Riverside
waste treatment plant in Ralnham,
Essex.The plant is spectally deslgned
{o treat tankered blodegradable
{ndustrial wastes, from the food, drink,
cosmetics and household products
industries.

specialist companias operaling in
the sewerage, water and gas
distribution markets. Of these
markets, expenditure cn the gas
network remains at a low level and
sewerage has been affected by the
deferment of Investment untll after
the periodic price reviaw.
Increased emphasis is being
placed on the water distribution
gystem, with the companies able to
conlribute both to leakage

reduction and qualily improvemant.

Morgan Collis provides site-based
data acquisition activities such as
GCTV, flow measurement and
surveying, computerised data
analysis ad ¢onsultancy,
including tha preparation of
dralnage area plaos.

18

IR T e s s

Yo deal with the potential hazard of
flammable/explosive atmospherea In
sowers, Morgan Collis devoloped an
‘axploslon protactad' CCTV System, This
squipment is now used hroughout the
UK and Europa when surveying

work Is necded,

The markat for Metro Rod's drain
cleaning business includes
industrial, commercial and
gomestic clients. BOP profitably
cleaned the British half of the
channel tunne! after construction
had been completed.

In the urban enviranment
business the operations of
Broghy, now fully owned by Thames
Water following the sale of the
landscape division, are in grounds
maintenance and utilities
maintenance, The latter carries
out new works and maintenance
for the water, eleclricity and
telecommunications industries.
The grounds mainlenance division
is the largest private sector
contractor In the UK, with tarm
contracts with over 50 local
authoritles.

R e

This sewage treatment plant at Warin In
Germany, commissloned in 1992, was
designed by UTAG. 1t is ablato servoa
poptiation of 10,000 using the syitem
of biological tanks with intermittem
aerallon, shown here,

fnternational
Uperations and
Process Contracting

This new divislon was tormed Qurirg
the year to bring together 03l deslgn,
contracting, consultancy and tralning
businesses, and our growing
international projects aciivities.

Through Thames Water
International, the enlarged division
Is better equipped to promote

the wide range of skills and
experience across the Group to
{ake advantage of the increasing
opportunities throughoul the world
for major water infrastruciure
projects. These projects range from
the operation and management of
existing water utilities to the deslgn,
building, operation and financing
of new water or wastewater
network and process factiities.

This quasi-privatisation approach
is attractive to governments,
municipalities and water utilities as
It enables them to benefit frem our
management and financing skills,
while maintaining control through a
defined regulatory snvironment.
Typleal projects Involve
eslablishing private companles In
consortla with local partners,
usually clvil engineering contractors,




Thames Water Internalional Is part of a
consortium which was awarded the
right to develop water and wastewalar
infrastructure In the municipality of
Naucalpan, Mexico City. Here, 8Ill
Siead, TWi's sales and maiketing
director, is viewing the Rio Hondo.
Improving the quality of the river water
ls ona of the many features of

the project.

into which some equity capital is
injected, with the bulk of finance
from non-recourse loans, often

from International funding agencles.

Marketing Is currently focused on
three principal regions - Europe,
the Americas, and the Asia Pacliic
reglon, We have staried work on
prolects in Thailand ({industrlal
eslates infrastructure)}, and in
Malaysia {operation and
managament in Sabah). We were
awarded concessions for large
infrastructure projects for lzmit in
Turkey, and Naucalpan In Mexico;
we hope to finalise contracts and
start work later this vear.

In December 1993 a consortium of
which Abengoa Thames Water is &

This new drinking water treatment plant
at Overton, Strathelyde uses dissolved
alr Mlotation (DAF) clariflers In the
treatment of reservoir water during
perlods of algal bloom. George Wall is
contracts manager tor PWT Projects
who designed and constructed the
plant fn joint vanture with J Henry Boot,

member was awarded a BOT
contract involvirig the construction
of a waler treatment plant and
trunk distribution system to
connect sixteen small towns in
Andalusia, near Seville,

Increased competition is a feature
of the water and wastewater
process deslgn and construction
market. Our customers in this
specialis! business are municipal
water ulililies, and industries
such as power generatfon,
pharmaceuticals and food, These
activities are carried oul by the
companies we have acquired
since 1989: PWT, Simon Hartlay,
and UTAG.

In the UK the markai is moving
lowards wastewater as the Urban
Waste Waler Treatment Directive is
implemented after 1995, providing
opportunities for PWT's Lamella
BAF process. Although the UK
potable water merket [s weaker

there are opportunities for Thames'

CoGo DAFF process for advanced
water treatment.

Markets, Customers & Products
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The Melaka Oll Refinery Waste
Treatment Plant In Malaysla during the
commissioning phase. This project is
ane of the many petrachomical waste
treatment plants currently being
constructed by PWT Asla Pacific,

Major projects were started in

the year at Karachi and United
Arab Emirates, and a contract has
recently been awarded at
Ballinrees, in Northern Ireland,

Major projects completed include
large waler treatment plants at
Overton, Strathclyde and Loy Yang
in Austratia, and water freatment
installations for power stations at
Anpara, Indla and Mount Piper,
Australia,

Binnie TW provides operation and
management advice, and tralning
in many countries inciuding Lacs,
Nigeria, Indla, Kuwait, Korea and
the Lebanon.

The Maple Lodge Nature Reserve near
Rickmansworth was hullt by Thames
Water and speclfically deslgned to suit
the needs of the Maple Lodge
Conservation Society,
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Board Members

Sir Robert Clarke MA (65)
Chairman, was appoinled [o
the Board of Thames Water
Authority In July 1988 and
became Chairman on 1 April
1994, Chalrman of Sharc
Dealing and Nomination
Committees, member of
Remuneration Commitlee.
He Is Chairman of United
Biscuits (Holdings) ple.

Michae! Hoffman FEng {54}
Depuly Chalrman and i, oup
Chief Executive jLin=
Thames Watsr Authorii¢ In
January- 174 3 as Group
Chief Es-zretive. He s
Chairina« of Thames Walar
Utillties and other

operaling subsidiaries. He is
currenlly a non-Executive
Director of Cray Electronfcs
Holdings Plc and

Power(Gen plc.

Davld Luffrum IPFA (49)
Group Finance Director, was
appointed to the Board of
Thames Waler Authorily in
March 1988, Member of
Charilies Committee.
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Sir Christopher Leaver
GBE {56) VIce-Chairman,
was appointed to the Board
of Thames Waler Authorlly in
1983, He was Chalrman of
Thames Water Pic from May
1993 to March 1994.
Chairman of Remuneration
and Charitles Commiltees
and member of Nomination
Committee. He is Chalrman
of Mayor Swordler & Co, Lid,

Sir Pater Ho-rop KCB MA
(68) r o-txecutive Director,
wo o f ed to the Board
of Thamess Yaler Authorlty in
Octoher 15 16, Chalrman of
Environmental Audit
Comrmtige, member of
Audit, Share Dealing and
Remuneration Commitiees,

Bill Harper IPFA (50)
Divisional Director ~ Products
and Services, was appointed
to the Board of Thames Waler
Authorily in March 1989,
Member of Environmental
Audit Commillee, Trustee
Direclor of the Thames

Water Pension Schemas.
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John Thumson MA {66)
non-Execulive Director, was
appointed to the Board of
Thames Water Authority in
1984, Chalrman of Audit
Committee, and member
of Nomination and
Remuneration Committees.
He Is Chalrman of Compass
Group Ple.

John Worlidge MA (66)
non-Executive Direclor, was
appoinied to the Board of
Thames Water Authority In
1988, Membar of Audil,
Environmental Audit and
Remuneralion Committees.
Trustee Director of the
Thames Water Pension
Schemes.

GROUP COMPANY
SECRETARY

Clive Carsley MA (49)
Joined Thames Water in May
1989, He is Secretary to ail
Board Commitlegs.
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Beoard Members from left
fo right: Bill Harper,
Mike Hoffman, Sir Peter
Harrop, Sir Robert
Clarke, John Worlidge,
Sir Christopher Leaver,
John Thomson,

David Luffrum and

Clive Carsley,

Bill Alexander CEng {47)
Managing Direclor Thames
Water Ulilities, jolned
Thames Waler In 1988, and
was appelnted fo the Board
in April 1994,
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Directors’ Report

Thia Direciors prasent thelr fifth
Annual Report together with the
auditod accounts for the year
ended 31 March 1994,

Principal Activities

The main activities of Thames
Wator Ple and its subsidlaries (the
Graup) are the provision of:

« water to customers which
involves the abstraction of water
and its treatment and distribution
to customers’ promises;

© sewerage services lo cuslomers
which involves tha collection,
trealment and disposa! of sewage
from customers' premises, together
with the conveyance and treatment
of surtace water;

o international water 2nd
wastewater process design and
contracting and the marketing of
technical managerial services;

@ the development and
manufacture of products, the
treatment of water, wastewater and
industrial process flulds;

e the provision of underground,
waste management and urban
environmental sarvices;

= other trading activitles, including
insurance and property development.

A list of the principal subsidiary
undertakings appears on pages 38
to 40, Detalls of the progress made
and Information relating to the
varlous actlvities of the Group
during the year and for the future
are glven in the Group Chief
Executive's Operating Review on
pages 4 and 5.

Profits and Dividends

The Group profit for the vear
attributable to shareholders was
£222m (1992/3 €229m). A review
ol the year's performance Is
included in the Financlal Review on
pages 6 and 7.

The Directors recommend payment
of a final dividend of 15.1p per
share, making a total for the year
of 22.5p, amounting to £88m,
feaving a retained profit of £134m
for the year.

Fixed Assets

Note 13 to the accounts details
changes In the langible fixed assets
during the year. in the opinion of

the Directors the market value of
the Group's propertles is not less
than the balance sheet value.

Employees

Local arrangements have continued
for managers to meet employees
and their representatives to discuss
matters of mutual Interest and
concern. There are employees as
Member Trustees for the three
major penslon schemes operated
by the Group.

Employees had another opportunily
to joln or extend thelr interest in

the Company Sharesuve Scheme
and a number of senior executives
were granted new oplions under

{he Executlve Share QOption Scheme.

An appropriation of shares was
made o employees under the
Thames Water Profit Sharing
Scheme in respect of the year
ended 31 March 1993 and it is
intended that a further appropriation
will be made in respecl of the year
ended 31 March 1994,

Activities in direct communication

through company newspapers,
videos and team briefings were
coniinued,

Health and Safety

Itis the policy throughout the

Group to ensure that heaith and
safety standards are maintained at

a high {avel In order to protect both
our employaes and members of

the public. This policy is inplementag
by the integrated health anc safcty
group consisting of anacistliis

from within the Group and led by

the Group health and s2laty manager,

Employment of fita [isabled
The Group recognises its
responsibilitles towards the
disabled and employs them whera
suitable opportunities arise. Every
effort Is made to {ind appropriate
alternative jobs for those who
become disabled whilst working
for the Group.

Capital

2,769,112 ordinary shares were
allotted to ordinary shareholders
consequent on the offer of a scrip
dividend,

186,436 ordinary shares were issued
during the year to holders on the
exerclse of their oplions under the
Company’s Sharesave Scheme.

Options tor 580,000 ordinary
shares were exercised during the
year under the Company's
Executive Share Option Scheme.
212,110 ordinary shares were
issued uncier the Company's Proill
Sharlng scheme for employees.

The effect of the transactions
referred to above on the capital of
the Company is detalled in note 25
1o the accounts on pages 44 and 485,

Directors

The names of the present Direclors
of the Company are shown on
page 18, With the exception of

Mr Alexander, ail Directors held
oifice throughout the financial year.

19



After the dealh of Chalrman Sir Roy
Waltts in April 1993, Sir Christopher
Leavar was appainted to the office
of Chairman of Thames Waler until
31 March 1994. Sir Robert Ctarke
became Chalrman on 1 April 1994
and Sir Christgpher Leaver

was appointed Vice Chairman,
Michael R Hoffman conrtinues as
Deputy Chalrman and Group Chisl
Executive.

In accordanca with Article 106 of
the Company's Articles of
Assoclation Mr David Luffrum and
Mr Bill Harper will retire at the
farthcoming Annual General
Meeting and being eligible will
offer themselves for re-election. As
Executive Directors Mr Luffrum and
Mr Harper have service contracis
with the Company, subject to
termination by three years' notice
by the Company, or six months’
notice by tho Directors.

Directors' Interests in Shares

The beneficial interesls of Directors,
together with those of their familles,
In shares in the Company at the
commencement and at the end of
the year are shown in the table on
page 34. No Director had any non-
beneficial Interest in the shares of
the Company. There werc no
chanaes in the Directors'
registered Interests in the shares of
the Company during the perlod
from 1 April 1994 1o 17 June 1994,
None of the Directors had any
beneficial Interest in the shares of
any subsidiary company.

Executive Share Oplions

Since 1989 share optlons under

the Company’s Executive Share
Option Scheme have been granted
to Executive Directors at the
discretion of the Remuneration
Committee which comprises solely
non-Executive Directors, Options
have atlso been granted o senior
executives under the scheme,
Buring the year to 31 March 1894 no
addltional Executlve Share Options
ware granted to Executive Direclors.

29

Sigmficant Contracts

During the perlod under review
there were na signliicant contracts
between the Company and any of
the Directors other than contracts
of service with the Executive
Directors.

Subgatantial Shareholdings

At 17 June 1894 the Directors had
notf been advized of any notifiahle
interests in e Issued ordinary
share capltal. Clients of Mercury
Asset Management Ltd and Caplta!
Group Inc n aggregate accountsd
for 3.65% and 3.07% respeclively
on 25 May 1994,

The Directors consider that the
close company provisions ol the
Ingome and Corporation Taxes Act
1888 do nol apply to the Company.
There has been no change In this
respect since the end of the
financlal year.

Research and Development

The Group Is committed to a
programme of research and
development activilles. Page 5

of the Group Chlef Executive's
Onerating Review hiahlights the
main areas wherea research activity
is undertaken.

Environment

The Directors continue o regard
care for the environment as one of
the fundamental gulding principles
of Thames Water. During the year
addltional environmantal policies
and detailed procedures have
been adopled under the
supervision of the Environmental
Audlt Committes,

Tne 1994 Environmental Review,
which assesses progress and
performance in Key areas, will be
published In July,

Political and Charitable Donations
Charltable donations amounting to
£111,000 were mads durlng the
year. No donations were made for
political purposes during the year.

insurance for Officers

Pursuant {o the Speclal Resolution
passed at the Annual Genaral
Meeling held on 30 July 1891, the
Company has purchased during
the year insurance in respect of
liabllitles of Directors, officers

and employees in relation to

the Company.

Auditors

A Resoiution to re-appoint Coogars
& Lybrrand as the Company'’s
audliors and {o authorise the
Directors to determine their
remuneration will be proposed at
the Annua! General Maeting on

26 July 1994,

Special Business

In addition to the Ordinary
Business to be transacted at the
1994 Annual General Meeling, a
number of items of Special
Business will be proposed. These
ltems, further details of which,
togelher with explanatory notes
wlll be tound in the circular
accompanying this Repori and
Accounts, are:

e a Resolution renewing the power
granted to Directors In July 1993 to
issue equity securities for cash
ather than pro rata to ordinary
shargholders;

e a Resolution authorising
arrangements under which
ordinary shareholders may elect

to receive new ordinary shares
Instead of cash dividend in respect
of the final dividend for the year
ended 31 March 1984 and in
respect of interim dividends for the
year ending 31 March 1995,

By order of the Board

R C Carsiey

Group Company Secretary
17 June 1994



Corporate Governance

In December 1992 the Cadbury
Committee Issued Its raport on the
financlal aspects of Corporate
Governance.

Your Direclors are pleased to
confirm that throughout the year
the company has complied {uliy
with all the provisions of the Code
of Best Practice nowIn force,

We look forward to confirming
compliance with the remalning twe
points (reporting on going concern
and internal control) when
professional guidance is published
for all companies.

Under the Code there should be a
clear division of responsibilities at
the head of a company, and the
hoard should include independent,
non-Executive Directors of
sufficient callbre and number for
their views to carry significant
weight.

Thames Water Pl clearly separates
the responsibilities of the
Chairman, Sir Robert Clarke, from
those of the Group Chief Executive,
Mike Hoffman, The Board of
Thames Water Plc comprises four
non-Executive and five Execullve
Directors,

The full Board meets monthly.
There Is a formal schedule of
matters reserved for decision by
the Board. This includes the review
of sirategy, business planning,
major acquisltions and disposals,
treasury, and risk managemenl. At

each meeling the Board reviews
the performance of the major
business units across the Group,

The work of the Board is supported
by standing committees, all of
which are chaired by non-
Executive Direclors. They include:

~ the Audit Committee, which
ensures that appropriate
accounling and financlal policies
and procedures are implemented,
that effective systams of Internal
control and internal and external
audit are in place, and that
auditors’ recommendations are
considered and appropriate
actlons taken. The Committee
alse recommends the audit fee
to the Board;

- the Environmental Audit
Committee, which supervises the
adoption of environmental policles
for the Group, and the translation
of these policles inte effective
environmental procedures by all
operating companies within

the Group;

- the Remungration Committee,
which detarmines the level of
remuneration of Executive
Directors, including salary,
performance bonus, executive
share optlons, and pension
arrangesments;

- the Share Dealing Committee,
which ensures that all dealings in
the Company's shares by Diractors
and senter employees meet the
standards required by The Stock
Exchange and by the law;

—~tha Cliztiies Committee,
which makes charitable donations
fram a budget allocated by the

Board, and considers community
support activities and encotrages
amplayee charitable fund-ralsing;
and

- tha Nomination Committes,
which Is the forum within which
Board membership and top
managemsant succaession Is
discussed for recommendation
to the Board,

Members of the Commitlees are
detailed on page 18.

Report by the auditors to
Thames Water Plec on the
statement of compliance with
the Code of Best Practice

We have reviewed the Directors'
statement above concerning the
Company's compliance with the
Code of Best Practice published by
the Committee on the Financial
Aspects of Corporate Governance,
Insofar ag it relates to those
paragraphs of the Code which the
London Stock Exchange has
speciflad for our review.

We carrled out our review having
regard ta tha Bullctin "Disclosures
relating to Corporate Governance”
issued by the Audlting Practices
Board, Our precedures primarily
comprised enquiry of appropriate
Directors and officers and
examination of relevant documents.
We are not required to review,

and have nol reviewed, the
effecliveness of the Company’s
governance procedures,

Based on our review we have
satisfied ourselves that the
Directors' statement appropriately
raflects the Company’s compliance
with the specified paragraphs of
the Code,

Coopers & Lybrand
Charlered Accountants
London

17 June 1984
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Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

Tha Diractars are required by UK
company law to prepare financial
statements for each tinancial
year that glve a true and fair view
of the state of affalrs of the
Company and the Group as al the
end of the financial year and of
the profit or loss of the Group for
that pericd,

The Directors confirm that suitable
accounting policies have baen

used and applied consistently,
and reasonable and prudent
Judgements and estimates have
been made In the preparation of
the financlal statements for the
year ended 31 March 1994. The
Directors also confirm that
applicable accounting slandards
have been followed and that

the financlal statements have
been prepared on the golng
concern basis.

The Olrectars are responsible for
keeping proper accounting
records, for taklng reasonable
steps to salequard the assets of
the Company and the Group, and
to prev

nd detect fraud ang

Group Company Secretary
17 June 1984

Repcort of the Auditors ©0 the members of Thames Water Plc

We have audited the financial
statements on pages 23 to 47.

Respective responsibilities of
Directors and Auditors

As described above, the
company's Directors are
rasponsible for the preparation of
financlal statements. It is our
responsibllity to form an
independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those statements and to
report our oplnion to you.

Basis of opinion

We coenducted our audit In
accordance with Auditing
Standards Issued by the Auditing
Practices Board. An audit includes
axamination, on a tast basls, af
evidence relavant to the amounis
and disclosuras In the financiat
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statements. It also includes an
assessment of the signiticant
estimales and judgements made
by the Directors in the preparation
of the financlal staterments, and of
whether the accounting policles
are appropriate fo the company's
circumstances, consistently
applisd and adequately disclosed,

Wa planned and performed ouy
audll 50 as {o obtain all the
Information and explanations
which we consldered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient
avidence to give reasonable
assurance that the financial
statements are free from material
misstatement, whether caused by
fraud or other jrregularity or arror,
In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the ovirall adequacy of

the presentation of information in
the financlal statements,

Opinion

In our opinion the financial

statements give a true and falr

view of the stale of affairs of the

Company and the Group at

31 March 1994 and of the profil,

total recognised gains and cash

flows of the Group for the year

then ended and have been
operly prepareddnfaccordance
ith the CompanfesfAct 1085,

' Coopers & Lybrand
Chartered Accountants and
Reglstered Auditors
L.ondon
17 June 1994




Consolidated Praflit and Loss Account

e e, 084 , ) 1993
Before Excoptional
Exceptional Itams
ftems (note 4) Total Tatal
Year ended 31 March MNotes £m £m £m £Em
restaled
Turnover: Conlinuing operations 1,051.9 {11.6) 1,040.3 1,044.4
Acquisitions 52.9 - 529
2 1,104.8 {11.6) 1,083.2 1,044.4
Qperaling cosis 3 {785.8) (23.4}) (809.2) (763.2)
Oparating profit: Continuing operations 319.5 {35.0} 2845 276.2
Acquisitions (0.5) - {0.5)
319.0 {35.0) 284.0 275.2
Profit on sale of fixed assels 4.0 841
Loss from interests In associated undertakings {1.8) (2.1}
Olherincome 6 34 09
Interest 7 {47.9) {30.8}
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 241.7 251.3
Taxation on profit on ordinary aclivities 8 (19.4) 21.7)
Profit for the financial year 9 2223 229.6
Dwidends 10 {88.5) (81.7)
Retained profit transferred to reserves 27 1338 147.9
Earnings per ordinary share 1" 56.8p 59.3p
Earnings per ordinary share before
exceptional items 1 65.8p 59.3p
Statement of Total Recognised Gains
1954 1993
£m £m
Year endod 31 March restaled
Profit for the financial year 2223 229.6
Currency translation diflerences : 27 {0.7) (4.1)
Total recognised gains for the financial year ; 2216 2255

The noles on pages 28 to 47 form part of
these accounls.
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Consolidated and Cempany Balance Sheets

Al 31 March

Fixed assets
Tangible assels
Investments

Current assets

Slocks and work in progress
Dabtors

Investments

Cash al bank and in hand

Credilors: amounts falling due
within one year

Net current (liabilities) assets

Total assels less current liabilities
Creditors: amounts falling due

alter more than ona year
Convertible debi

Provisions for liabilities and charges

Net assets

Capital and reserves

Callec! up share capital
Share premium

Raserves and relained profits

Equity shareholders’ funds
The noles on pages 28 to 47 form
part of these accounts.

The accounts were approved
by the Board on 17 June 1994.

Sir Robert Clarke
Chalrman

M R Hoffman

Deputy Chalrman/Group Chief Exacutive

& Luffrum
Group Finance Diractor
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e _Gmug Compaqy )
1994 1993 1904 1993
£m £m £m fm
Noles _ o restated L restaled
13 2,700.% 2.420.5 0.2 0.3
14 3.3 6.1 547.3 5059
2,703.4 24256 5475 506.2
15 331 320 - -
16 2821 285.8 92,5 35.0
17 125.1 1694 B0.4 109.7
17,0 26.6 29 6.1
458.3 5138 175.8 150.8
18 {531.6) (528.7) (89.6} (150.7)
(73.3) (114.9) 86.2 01
2,630.1 23107 633.7 506.3
19 (673.3} (502.9} {33.9) -
20 (80.%1) (60.5) (80.9) (80.5)
23 (42.6) (36.8} {0.8) {0.6)
1,832.8 1,690.5 45841 4252
25 393.4 389.7 393.4 3897
26 3.9 1.5 39 1.5
a7 1,435.5 1,299.3 60.8 34.0
1,832.8 1,680.5 4581 4262




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Gmup_
1994 1993
fm Em
Year ended 31 March
Net cash inflow from operating activities (nota a) 358.8 3281
Returns on investments and servicing of finance
* Interest received 15.4 26.1
* Interest paid (55.0) {51.2)
* Inersst elerment of finance leasc rental paymenis (2.7) {3.6)
* Dividends paid (70.6) (67.7)
Net cash outflow from returas on invesiments
and servicing of finance (119.9) (96.4)
Taxation
= UK corporation tax paid (21.4) (22.3)
+ Qvarseas tax paid {0.5) (0.4)
Net cash outflow from taxation (21.9) (22.7)
Investing activities
* Purchase of tangible fixed assels (358.7) {366.5)
* Purchase ol subsidiary undertakings net of
cash and cash equivalents acquired (note &) {10.1) (15.9)
* Purchase of fixed asset invesimenis - 3.4)
* Sales of tangible lixed assais 6.0 10.8
* Capital conlributions 254 235
* Other - ©03)
Net cash outflow from investing activities (337.4) (351.7)
Net cash outflow before financing {129.4) (142.7)
Financing
+ Issue of ordinary share capital 3.1 47
» Long term loans 145.9 550
* Repayment of long term loans (6.9) (2.5)
» Expenses of issuing shares (0.4) (1.5)
* Bond issue expenses {1.0) -
* Shorl term investments 47.0 (14,3)
« Short term borrowings (26.6) {13.0}
« Capital element of linance lease rental payments (10.3) 9.4)
Net cash inflow frem financing 150.8 19.0
Increase/(decrzase) in cash and cash equivalents {note b) 304 {123.7)

The subsidiary undertakings acquired during the: year utilised £11.7m of the Group's operating cash flow, paid
£0.8m in respect of nel returns on investmenis and servicing of finance and spent £2.4m on invesling activilies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Reconclliation of operating profit to net cash inflow
from operating activities

Qperating profit

Dgpreciation

Decrease in stocks
Dacreasa/(increase) in debtors
{Decreassa}/increase in creditors
Increase In long term provisions
Other

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents

Cash at bank and in hand

Short term investments

Bank overdrafts

Loans of less than three monlhs maturily

Decrease ir cash and cash equivalents

The increase in cash and cash equivalents between 1992 and 1993 was £123.7m.

Analysis of changes in financing curing the year

Balance at 1 April 1992

Cash inflows from finanging

Shares issued for non-cash consideration

Finance leases raised during the year

Loans and finance lease obligations of acquired subsidiaries
Other

Balance at 31 March 1993
Cash inflows from financing
Shares issued for non-cash consideration

Finance leases raised during the vear
Other

Balance at 31 March 1994

1954 1993

£m £m

o rgsm}gd

2840 275.2

81.9 68.5

1.3 14.3
9.6 {35.7)

{26.5) 0.8

58 a2

2.7 (3.2}

3548 328.1

Change in

1984 1993 your
£m ' 7£‘m fm
17.0 26,6 (9.6)
69.9 67.2 2.7
(39.5) (59.4) 18.9
(34.9) {52.3) 17.4
12.5 (17.9} 30.4
Share capilal and Loans and  Curenl asset
shate premium  hnance leases Investments
£m . £m _ E‘m
386.1 521.2 (87.9)
32 30.1 (14.3)
19 - -

- 43,3 -

- 49 -

- 0.8 -
391.2 6003 (102.2)
27 102.0 47.0
28 - -

- 36.3 -

086 0.6 -
397.3 739.2 (55.2)

« The £2.8m shares issued for non-cash consideration represent shareholders' election 1o 1ake shares rather

than cash dividends following the offer by the Company of a scrip dividend allernative,

+ Finance leases amounting to £36,3m were contracted for during the year lo fund capital plant, equipment

and vehicles.
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Notes to the Consolidated Cash Fiow Statement

Purchase of subsidiary undertakings

Net assels acquired

= ‘angible fixed assels

« slocks

+ deblors

= cash at bank

« graditors: amounts falling due within ona vear

« creditors: amounts falling due after more \han one year

Goodwill

Total

Satisfied by
» cash cnnsideration
« deferred consideration

Anslysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect
of the purchase ot subsidiary undertakings

Cash considarziion

Cash at bank of acquired subsidiaries

Bank overdralts of acquired subsidianes

Net oulllow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the
purchase of subsidiaries

5.7

(12.4)
(2.9)

- e 1. T

(2.5)
5.2

ey TE——E

2.7

i ————

2,7

cnmime o
2.7

" ——————————

1594
£m

"D

(7.4)

b, S b2

(10.1)
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Notes to the Accounts

Principal accounting policies

A summary ol the more wnportant Group accounting policies, which have been applied consistently, is set

out balow.

Basts of preparation The accounis have been prepared in accordance with (he historical cost convention and

wath apphicable accounting standards in the United Kingdom and, except fer the treatiment of cerain capital

conliibutions, with the Companies Act 1985, An explanation of the departure from the requirements of the Agtis
given in pote 1(e) below.

The repuriing requirements of Financial Reporting Slandard 4 (FRS 4) - Capital Inslruments have been
adopted ir: thesg accounis. This adoption has not required any change in accounting policy bul has resulted in a
restatemen of comparative figures to remove share issua expenses from the Stalement of Tolal Recognised
Gains and to brag the reporling of commaercial paper liabifities into line with the requirements of FRS 4,

Basis of consolidation The consolidaled accounts includc the accounts of the Company and all ol its

subsidianes, The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of durlng the year are included i the consolidated

prolit and loss account from the date of their acquisition or up to the date of their disposal. In the event that the
accounts ol subsidiary undettakings are drawn up o a year end difierent lrom that of the parenl company,
appropriate adjusiments are made to the Group accounts to reftect any signilicant lransactions in Lhe infervening
period, Intra-group sales and profiis are eliminaled on conselidation.

Turnover which excludes value added tax or equivalent sales tax, represents the income receivabfe in he

ordinary course of business for goods and services provided and, in respect of contract work in progress, the

value afwerk carried oul,

Tangible fixed assets coinprise:

+ Infrastructure assets (being mains and sewers, impounding and pumped raw water storage reservoirs and
sludge pipelines);

+ Landfill sites; and

« QOther assels (including properties, overground plant and equipment).

i Infrastructure assels comprise a network of systems, Expenditure on infrastruciure assets relating to
increases In capadity or enhancernents of the nelwork is realed as additions, Expenditure on maintaining the
operaling capability of the nelwork in accordance with defined standards of service is charged as an
operating cost and is classified as infrastruciure renewals expendilure.

No dapreciation Is charged on Infrastiuciure assels because the network of systems is required to be
maintained in perpetuily and therefore has no finite economic life.

ii Landfill sites aro included nl cost less accumulaled depreciation. The provision for depreciation is based

upon the average cost per cubic melre of void space consumed frorn the deposil of waste. Provision is made

jor sile restoration where it is anficipated that expendilure will be reguired at the end of Ihe life of the sile.

Other assets are included at cost less accumulated deprecialion.

Fraehold and long leasehold land is not depreciated. Assels in the course of construction are not
depraciated until they are commissioned, Clher assels are depreciated avenly over their estimated economic
lives, which are principally as follows:

Buildings:

* Operational struciures 40-80 years
« Other 30-60 vears
Fixed and mobile plant 20-40 years
Vehiclas, compulers, fixiures and fittings 4-10 years

Capital contributions received in respect of inlrastiuciure assets have been deducted from the cosl of fixed
assets. This is nol in accordance with Schedule 4 to the Companies Act 1985 which requires fixed assels lo be
slaled at thelr purchase price withoul deduction of contribulions which are accordingly accounted lor as delerred
income, This departure from the requirement of the Act Is, in the oplnion of the Directars, necessary lor the
accounis to give a true and fair view because infrasiruciure assels do not have a finite lifle and are not
deprecialed. Accordingly relaled capital cantribulions would not be recognised In the profit and loss account,
The effect of the deparnture on the value of langible fixed assels ls disclosed in note 13.

Where material, contributions received lowards the cost of other assets are accounled lor as deferred income
and refeased lo the profil and loss account over ihe usetul lives of the assets.
Leased assets where assets are financed by leasing arvangements which transler substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownarship of an asset to the lessee (finance leases), the assels are treated as i they had been
purchased and the corresponding capital cost Is shown as an obligation to the lessor, Leasing paymenls are
ireated as consisting of & capital element and linance costs, the capilal slement reducing the obligation to the
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MNotes to the Accounts

lessor and the linance charges being wiitten off to {he profit and loss accoun! over the pernod of the leasa in

relation 10 the assets' wntlen down valties, The: assels aie generally depreciated over the shorter of therr

eslimated useful lives and the lease period,

All other leases are regarded as operating leases. Renlal costs arising under operating leases are expensed
In the year in which they are incurred.
fnvestments
Fixed asset investments
T in the accounts of the Company Investmenis held as fixed assels are staled al cost less provisions for

permanent diminution in value.

ii In the Group accounts Inlerests in associated undertakings are accounted [or using the aquity method of
accounting. The cansolidaled profit and loss account includes the Group's share of lhe pre-tax resulls and
altributable taxation of the assoctated undertakings based on audiled financial statements for the year. In
lhe consolidated balance sheet the interests in associated undertakings are shown as the Group's share of
the net assets excluding goodwill of the associated underlakings,

Current asset Investments: Investrents held as current assels are stated at the lower of cost and net

realisable value.

Stocks and work in progress with the exception ol iong term conlract work in progress, are valued at the lower

of cost and nel realisable value, Cost includes labour, malerials, ransport and an element of overheads,

Long term contraces are included in the profit and loss account by recording turnover and related costs as
conitract aclivity progresses, Profit attributable lo turnover to date 1s included where the outcome of the contract
can be foreseen with reasonable certainty. Full provision is made lor losses on unprofitable conlracls.

Long tarm contracl work in progress is stated at net cost lass foreseeable losses and progress payments
received and receivable, The amount by which turnover is in excess of paymants on account 1s separately
disclosed within debtors as amounts recoverable on coniracls. Progress payments raceived in excess of costs
less foreseeable losses are disclosed in creditors. Where loreseeable losses exceed net costs lhe excess is
disclosed in provisions for liabilities and charges.

Pension costs The majorily of the Group's ernployees belong 1o pension schemes which are lunded by both

employers' and employees’ contributions and which are of the defined benelit lype. The pension cost is assessed

in accordance with lhe advice of an indepandent qualified acluary to recognise the expecled cost of providing
pensions on a systematic and rational basis over thy xpected remaining service lives of employees, Any
difference between the cost charged and the amounts paid by the Group is treated as a prepayment or accrual,

Foreign currencies All lransactions denominaled in foreign currencies are translated into siening al the actual

rale of exchange ruling on the dale of the transaction. Assets and liabillities in forelgn currencias are iranslaled

into sterling at rates of sxchange ruling al lhe balance sheet date, All exchange dillerences arising are dealt with
in the prolit and loss account. The resulls of overseas subsidiary undertakings are translated at average rates

of exchange for the year. The differences arising from the translation of year end assets and liabilities at closing

rales together with the resiatement of opening balance sheets of cverseas subsidiary underiakings at closing

rates are dealt with through reserves togelher with exchange dilferences on the transtation of foreign cutrency
borrowings funding such investments,

Research and development expenditure is charged to lhe profit and loss accoun! in the year in which it is

incurred.

Taxation The charge for laxalion is based on lhe profit for the year as adjusted for disallowable and non-laxable

iterns. Tax deferred or acceleraled is accounted for in respecl of all materlal liming differences to the exlent thal il

is probable Ihat a lability or asset will erystallise, Provision is made at lhe rate which is expecled to be applied

when the liability or assel is expecled {o crystallise.in ihe Company, provisicn Is made at such rate as reflecis the
anticipaled consideralion payable or receivable in respect of any future Group reliel claims or surrenders.

Provision for insurance liabilities Provislon is made for known and estimated liabililies arising from uninsured

claims against the Group and for claims against its wholly owned insurance company.

Goodwill arising on acquisition, being the excess of the purchase price over the lair value of the net assats of

subsidiary and associated underiakings acquired, Is written off againsl reserves in the year in which it arises,

Interest Interest payable Is writlen off o the profit and foss accounl as it is incurred excep! that relating to

manies borrowed to linance specific long term conifracts which is included in the cost of long term contract

wark in progress, Inferest receivable from the temporary investrent of these manies is crediled 1o the cost ol

long term contract work in progress.
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Notes to the Accounts

gegmental analysis
The segments by

restated.

¢class of buginess vary from those reporled n
\hey mare app:owiately dafine the markets 10 which ihe Group

previous years as, in the opinion of the Duectors,
apatales. Comparative figures have peen

The segroents by class f business afet
yntities: N8 reguiated water and wastewater pusingss.

Process contracting and

lntefnauonal Operations!

inlemauonal water and wastewatal process design and

coniracting and the marketing o) 1echnica! manageriat senices.
products and Services: INe davelopmant and manufaciureé of producis farthe treatmenl of waler, wastewnler

and ipdusiial pPIOTESS fwids,

Environmental Services: iné

provigion of underground.wasle management and urban erwironmemal servicas.

Gther teading activities: insurance and property.

Other activities: ihose carie

d out by the Gompany in
The Products and Services and Envitonmet\kal Sarvices pusinesses have been

managing 1t investments.
cambined with effect fram gl

1094 and witt be reported as one segment In the 1995 ACCOUMS.

Turnover

By class of business
Utilities

Process Contracting and
international Qperatlans
Products and Services
Environmema1 Services
Other rading activities

Total

Geographical segment
by origin

UK

Continental EUrope
Amaricas

Aitca

Asia Pacific

Total

+aitef charging exceptional iterns of £n.6m (see note 4)

Turnover is dearived from ihe loliawing s0Urces:

. third paries: yransactions petween Group compa

1994 1993
e orm e T T i e S SR - peuteen e AT T
nwras inter- Third \nra= mar- Third
segment sogment portlas sogment segment parlies
[£143 £m £m Em [XitS £m
resmloq msim?;l ) regtaled
- 1.2 B71.0 - 13 809.9
0.8 23.2 ag.t* - 229 159.2
1.0 52 9%.1 14 27 57.8
V! 5.2 181 0.2 22 14.8
13.6 8.9 10,0 26
I S R e PRSI ey
1.9 43.4 1,083.2 16 391 1,044.4
1994 19093

e e et R
Intra Inter- Third [ntrar Intgr= Third
segmont segment partios gagment segmant paries
£m £m m o em £m
rostated restated rastated
____.__.-—n-—f_._.._-.._....m e e i o i

47.4 1.7 980.5 399 03 9131
- - 55.5 - - 69.5
- 0.6 48.3" - - 208
- - a1 - - 45
0.5 - 24.8 05 - 27.5
479 2.3 1,003.2 404 03 1,044.4

nies and oxterna) customers.

« inter-segment: transactions belween Group companies trading in different segmenis.

+ irra-segment: yransactions peiween Group companies yading n the

Jurnover oy destination does

Comparatives for third patty rnover for the
gravel royaiies Income which has previcusty

{1902 g1.6m) of

ao

same segment.
not malerially ditier from jurnover by origin.

Utilities and UK segments have heen restated 10 include £1.7M
baen Included i oipes income.




Notes to the Accounts

Segmantal analysis (coniinued)

Profit bafore tax/net assets

By class of business

Wlilitias

Process Contracting and
International Operations
Products and Services
Environmentat Services
Other trading activities
Other activilies

Interest
Net debt

Total

*after charging exceplional items (see note 4)

By gaographical segment

UK

Continental Europe
Americas

Africa

Asia Pacific

Interest
Nel debt

Total

Picfit {lcsa} be{a!e‘tau_ o Ne! assgts ﬂliﬂiiih?&i]
1994 1992 1994 1993
tm it £m £m
mslqtod lesta:od
326.2 281.0 2,535.3 22326
{41.3)* 0.7 14.9* 29.6
2.3* 25 20.9* 185
(1.4) {1.3) 17.1 13.4
4.0 {0.4) (3.2) (8.2)
{0.2) (0.4) (80.7} (79.4)
289.6 2821 2,504.3 22065
(47.9) (30.8)
(671.5) (516.0
241.7 251.3 1,832.8 1,690.5

Profit (loss) before lax

MNel assots {liabilies)

1994 1993 1984 1993
£m £m £m ] £m
323.7 2776 2,460.5 2,154.0
{9.6) 27 20.4 17.4
(24.5) 1.1 25.3 358
0.2 {0.1) - 0.6
(0.2) 0.8 (1.9) (1.3}
289.6 2821 2,504.3 2,206.5
(47.9) (30.8)
{671.5) {516.0)
2817 2513 1,832.8 1,690.5

Segmental result before tax and net assels of associated undertakings are not separalely disclosed since they

are not material lo the Group.
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Notes to the Accounts

1004 4 1993
Operating costs Conlinulr;g 4
operotions  Acguisitiona Total

Analysis of oparating costs by type of expense fm £m £m £m
Manpower costs 2369 14,6 251.5 2455
Other external charges 2491 4.3 2534 2528
Materials and consumables 84.9 23.9 118.8 nai
Other aperaling charges 95.7 8.6 104.3 B6.3
Infrastructure renewals charge 270 - 27.0 26.4
Depreciation:
* Own assets 729 1.1 74.0 59.5
* assels held under tinarce leases 7.7 0.2 7.9 9.0
Renlals under operating leases:
* hire of plant and machinery 27 0.5 3.2 24
* other 3.5 01 3.6 7.7
Auditors' remunaration:
» for audit work 0.8 01 0.9 0.8
= for non-audit work ¢.3 - 0.3 0.4
Rasearch and developmant 7.4 - 7.4 7.4

7989 £3.4 852.3 8104
Owin work capitalised (43.1) - (43.1) {41.2)

755.8 934 809.72 769.2

Other operating charges include £23.4m of exceptional items (see nows 4).

Included in auditors’ remuneralion is £62,450 in respect of audit iges Incurred by the Company in 1584
(1993: £49,995),

Exceptional items 1894 1993
Other
aporating
Turnover charges Total

£m £m £m £m

Process Contracting and International Operations
* Exceplional losses resulting from disputes on
contracts awarded to Group companies prior to

their acquisition by Thames {11.6) (11.9) (23.5) -

+ Cosls of rationalisation and restructuring of
non-regulated businesses - (9.7) 9.7} -
{11.6) (21.6) (33.2) -

Products and Services
+ Costs of ralionalisation and reslructuring of
rion-regulaled businesses - {1.8) (1.8) -

(11 .B)F (23.4) (35.0) -

i,

In: order lo assist in underslanding Ihe Group's results for the year and in view of the maleriality of exceptional
items to the current year's resulls, the Direclors believe thal it is appropriate to show separately on the face of lhe
profit and loss accounl the operating profit of the Group before and alter excentional items.
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Motes to the Accounts

1984 1993
Information regarding Directors and employees £0Lo £000
Dlrectors’emolumen!s
Faes for non-Executive Diraclors 74 91
Exgcutive Direclors:
* Salary 554 544
* Bonug - -
* Other benalits 37 27
* Pension cantributions 141 211
732 782
Total 806 B73

Sir Robert Clarke has been appoinied Chalrman of the Campany with elfect from 1Apnt 1984,
Sir Christopher Leaver has been appointed Vica Chairman. Mr Hoffman centinues as Group Chief
Executive ang Denuty Chairman,

Emolumenis of the Execytive Directors are determined by the non-Executive Diractors who comprise the
Remuneration Commitiee of the Board, The Commitiea reviews remunaration each year, taking appropriate
external acdvice. A performance-related bonus scheme is in place, based on earnings per share exceeding a
levat prescribad by the non-EBxeculive Directars, No bonuses are payable lo Executive Directors in respect of
1994 as the target was not achieved,

1994 1993
£000 £000
Directors’ emofuments disclosed in zccordance with
Part 1 of Schedule ¢ of the Companles Act 1985
Chairmen:
* Salary 94 149
* Bonus - -
* Other benefits 10 5
* Penslon contributions ] 99
112 254

Emoluments of the Chairman include £34,129 (remuneration £25,141; olher benelis £566; pension
contribitions £8,422) lor Sir Roy Walls in respect ol his period as Chairman,

Highest paid Director:

* Salary 240 208
* Bonus - -
* Other benefits 7 6
* Pension contributions 70 58

317 274

The Company has made a provision in 1994 amounting to £76,000 (1993: £32,000) in respeci of an additional
unfiunded pension for Jhe highest paid Divector, The cost is not included in Directors' emoluments ag payment
of lhe pension remalns solely at Ihe discrefion of the Com Pany. Any payrient will bo disclosed in Directors’
amoluments in ihe year in which it is paid.
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Notes to the Accounts

5 Information regsiding Directors and employees (conlinued)
1994 1993
number number
Geels of Dirgctors' emoluments (exciuding pension contributions)
£ 1£,001 - £ 20,000 4 4
L 20001 - € 25,000 - 1
£ 25001 ~ £ 30,000 1 -
£ 80,001 - £ 85000 1 -
£ 90,001 ~ £ 95,000 . - 1
£100,001 - £105,000 1 -
£105,001 - £110,000 - 1
£130,001 - £135,000 1 -
£150,001 - £155,000 -
£215,001 ~ £220,000 - 1
£245,001 - £250,000 ‘ 1 -

Directors’ Interests in the share capital of the Company
The beneficial interests of Direclors, together wilh those of their families, in shares of the Company at the
commencement and at the end of the year are shown i the lable below,

1994 1993

Shares numbse number

Sir Rohart Clarke 3,540 3,389

Sir Christopher Leaver 3,931 3,90

M R Holiman 62,045 59,301

W R Harper 10,403 19,925

Sir Peter Harrop 2,146 1,100

D J Luffrum 19,837 19,932

J MThomson 2,000 2,000

E JWorlidge 2,158 2,065
Executive Share Options

19493 1994 Nohanal Exarcise Date whan Expuy

number numbor value price exercisable date

£0C0

M R Hotiman 49,000 49,000 549 386p 151194 Nov 2001

10,000 10,000 185 283p 18.6.83  June 2000

W R Harper 22,000 22,200 26.6 347p 2794  July 2001

11,000 11,000 123 3656p 15.11.94  Nov 2001

D J Luffrum 6,000 6,000 111 283p 186.93 June 2000

25,000 25,000 303 347p 27.94  July 2001

13,000 13,000 14.6 356p 15.11.94 Nov 201

Mo executve share options were grantad or exercised during the year nor did any lapse.

The nion-Executive Dirgclors are not eligible ‘or executive share options under the rules ol the Thames Water
Executive Share Option Scheme. Sir Roberl Clarkes has waived his +.ght as Chairman lo execulive share oplions.

M R Hoftman has a further 9,176 options (1893: 9,176} under the Thames Waler Sharesave Scheme. The exercise
prices of these shares range from 176p 1o 296p.

The nolional value of the executive share options Is based on the diiference between the market price of the
Company's shares al 16 June 1994 (468} and the exercise price.
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Notes to the Accounts

Information regarding Directors and employaes (continued)

1994 1893
£m i 7£m
Employee information
Group employment costs including Execulive Direclors’ emoluments were:
* Salaries and wages 213.0 2084
» Soclal securily costs 20,9 188
« Pension contrisulinng {note 30} ’ 9.0 196
Total 252.9 2468

Total employment costs contain £4m (1993: £1.3m) which is included in the infrastructure rengwals charge
in note 3.

1994 1993
humber numbher
et e e 2S00
Average weekly number of persons employed by the Group,
including Executive Directars, analysed by class of business
Ulilities 6,893 7,381
Process Contracting and Inlernationat Operations 1,482 1,651
Products and Services 1,086 786
Environmental Services 623 471
Other activities 57 63
Totai 10,141 10,352

Transactions with Directors and officers
There are no transaciions or arrangements which are required lo be disclosed under (he provisions of the
Caompanies Act 1985.

1994 1993
Other income £m £m
+ Netl renis receivable 3.4 0.9

1094 1693
Interest o £m £m
Bank loans, overdraits and other loans
» Repayable within five years otherwise than by instalments (8.7 (£.8)
« Repayable within five years by instalments (2.9) (1.9)
* Not wholly repayable within fiva years {41.6) (39.2)
Finance charges in respect of finance leases (9.7) 7.4
Olher finance charges (0.6) {0.7)
Interest payable and similar charges {63.5) (58.0)
Interest receivable 15.6 272
Total (47.9) {30.8)

Taxation on profit on ordinary aciivities

No liability lo UK mainslream corporation tax arises on Ihe resull for the year due to the availability of capital
allowances and tax losses brought forward. The taxation chargs in the profit and loss account comprisas
advance corporation iax (ACT) deemed irrecoverable of £18.9m (1993: £21.3m) togelher with overseas taxes of
£0.5m (1993: £0.4m}. The ACT remains available to reduce luture UK corporation tax liabllities,

a5
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Notes to the Accounts

Profit for the financial year

Ot the consoliclated profit atiributable (o the shareholders, £104.7m {(1993: £93,6m) has been dzalt with in the
accounis of the Cempany. A separate profit and loss account for the Company has not been presanted as
permitted by Seclion 230 of the Companiss Ac! 1885,

) N 1994 ) ) - 1993

;;onco par pence per
Dividends ) ) share ) Em Gharo m
Interim 7.4 29,0 6.9 26.7
Final proposed 151 59.5 14.3 55,0
22.5 88.5 21.0 B81.7

Cerlain shareholders have elecled lo receive shares in lisu of current and future dividends. Delails of shares
allolled under the sctip dividend oplion during the year ended 31 March 1984 are shown In note 25,

1984 ) 1993

Earnings per ordinary share Mot " ol iy

£m £m £m £m
Profit far the financial year 2223 20,2 220.6 2509
Earnings per ordinary share 56.8p 61.6p 58.3p 64.8p
Exceptional ilems 9.0p 9.dp
Earnings per ordinary share
belore exceptional llems 65.8p 70.6p

On the nét tasis earnings per ordinary share have been calculated by dividing the prolit for the financial year by
the welghted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year (391.3m),

On the nil distribution basis profil for the financial vear Is stated before the charge for irrecoverable ACT as lhis
arises solely from the declaration of the dividend,

There would be no signilicani dilulion of earnings per ordinary share Irom the exercise of guistanding share
options and the conversion of the £82m Convertible debl.

1994 1903

Reconciliagtion of movements in shareheiders' funds ~ Em £m
Profit for the financial year 222.3 2296
Dividends (88.5) B81.7}
133.8 1479

Exercise of share options 3.1 47
Value ol shares issued in lieu of dividends 13.4 84
Share issue expensos 0.2 (1.5)
Foreign exchange movemenis (0.7 (4.1)
Goodwill written off (7.5) (17.6)
142.3 1378

Shareholders’ lunds at the beginning of the year 1,690.5 15527
Shareholders' lunds at the end of the year 1,832.8 1,6905

as
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Notes to the Accounts

B o Groyp ) B ) (_:ernpany

tano &  Inbastuciur Plant& Fint&

buddings as50ls aqupmont Total equiEmont

Tangible fixed assots tm  gm g tm £m

Net cost at 1 Apnl 1983 1,056.6 9634 8206 2,840.6 0.4

Fair value adjusiments - - 0.2 {0.2) -

Adailions at cost 100.1 B85.6 1909 376.6 -

Acquisition of subsidiaries 0.3 - 73 7.6 -

Disposals {11.7) - (45.1) (56.8) -

Capital contnbutions - (16.5) - {1€.5) -

Het cost at 31 March 1994 1,145.3 1,032.5 973.5 3,151.3 0.4

. Q!OVUP N Compnm'

land &  Infrasirociure Planl & Plan &

buildings assels equipment Tolal ecquipment

Em ) £m ] ) £m o ch ) £m

Qepreciation at 1 Aprif 1983 187.7 - 2224 320.1 o.1

Provided during the year 20.7 - 61.2 819 01

Acquismon of subsidianes 0.1 - 38 3.9 -

Disposals (11.2) - 143.5) {54.7} -

Depreciation at 31 March 1954 207.3 - 243.8 451.2 0.2
Net book value

At 31 March 1994 938.0 1,032.5 729.6 2,700 0.2

At 31 March 1993 85689 9634 5982 2,4205 03

* In order to give a lrue and fair view (note 1e) the cost of Infrastructure assets is staled after the deduction ot
capital contiibulions amounting to £78.7m {1993: £62.2m}.

» The net book value of land and buildings is analysed as follows:

1984 1993

£m . £m

Freehold land and buildings 927.8 849.1
Leaseholds: over 50 years - 5.0 9.1
under 50 years 1.2 07

938.0 858.9

No depreciation has been charged on freehold land included al a cost ol £4.9m (1993: £2.8m).

* Details of the Group's tangible fixed assets which are held under finance leases are:

Cosl ‘ Net book vu_luc ]
1994 1993 1994 1993
£m £m £m Efr?
Plant and equipment 158.0 1217 127.8 1016

» Tangible fixed assels at 31 March 1994 include £382m {1993: £416m) of asgels in lhe course of construction,
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Notes to the Accounts

Fixed assot investments

Valua at 1 April 1993
Adrditions
Amounts written ofl

Foreign exchange adjustments

Share ol lossas for the year

Value at 31 March 1994

Group

Graup

Interosis in

assoctated underakings

fm
5.1
03

©3
(1.8)

e e - camew a5 oTrG

3.3

Comgany
Invastmosn

subsidiary underiakinga
im

- o s =

5059
44.3

3.3

0.4

R A P

547.3

» The cost of the Group's interests in associated undertakings at 31 March 1994 amounted to £8.1m
(1993: £11.8m), The Group's share of post-acquisition accumulated losses af 31 March 1994 was £3.9m
(1993; £2.1m), The associated undertakings are unlisted,

Company

Invesimenls amounting lo £44.3m were made by the Company during the year through subsidiary holding
companies lo assist In the development of the Group’s non-regulated trading activities.

Acquisitions

The reporled figures for acquisitions on the face of the prolil and loss account aie those of the Simon companies
which were purchased frem Simon Engineering Plc under an agreement dated 6 February 1993 and those of the
Brophy Group Plc. The results of lhe Simon companies were nol consolidated in the year ended 31 March 1993

since lhey were nol material lo the resulis of the Group.

The Group assumex conlrol of the Brophy Group Ple, lormerly an associated undertaking, by putchasing its
remaining ordinary shares for £2,7m under an agreeme::t dated 22 January 1994, Goodwill arising on
consolidation (see nole 27) hag vsen calculated on the fair veluas of nel liabllities acquired (£2.5m) which are

nol considered 1o be matesiaily different 10 book value.

At 31 March 1994 the Group held more than 10% of the allotted share capital of the following principal trading

underlakings.

Subsidiary undertakings

Utiiities

Country ol
incorporation,
registration
and operalion

Class of share

Froportion of
shoros hold

copital held  Bractly  Indhrectly

Nalurer of busingss

Thames Water Ulilifies limited Engfand and Wales

Thames Water Ulilitias
Finance Pic

Process Contracting and Internattonat Operations

Thames Waler Infernational
Services Holdings Limited

thames Walter Internationa!
Services Limited

PWT Projects Limited

PWT Asia Pacific Ply Limited

PWT New Zealand Limited

PWT (Singapore) Ple Limited

Patarson Candy (Malaysia)
Sdn.Bhd,

PWT (Hong Kong) Limited

Simon Hartley HK Limited

Wazle Solutions In¢

a8

England and Wales

England and Wales
England and Wales

England and Wales
Australia

New Zealand
Singapore
Malaysia

Hong Kang
Hong Kong
United States

Ordinary  100%

Ordinary

100%

Ordinary 1009

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
1CN%

Water and
sSewerage services
Finance company

Management company

Interational consultancy

Design conlracting
Design contraclina

Contracling
Deslgn conlracling
Design conlracting

Deslgn contracting

Waslewaler profects

Waste trealmant

FAEET
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Notes io the Accounts

Fixed asset investments (conlinued)

Subsidiary undertakings

Thames Water Deutschland
GrribH

Mitteldeulsche Wasser-urid
Umweiltachnik AG {UTAG)

Products and Services

Thames Water Products,
and Services Limited

The Permutit Gompany
Limited

Simen Harllgy Limited

Slella-Meta Fillers Limited

PCl Membrana Systerns
Limited
FWTalbot & Company Limited
The Permutit Company
Ply Limited
PWT South Africa (Ply} Limited
Thames Wxter Benelux BV

Thames Waler Holdings Inc
Ashbrook Corporation inc
Hydro-Aerobics Inc

WTS In¢

F B Leopold Company Inc

FloCovety Systems Inc

Environmental Services

Thames Water Environmental
Services Limited

Brophy Group Plc

Matro Rod Ple

Morgan Collis Group Limited

Thames Waste Management
Limited

Other tradlng activities

Isis tnsurance Company
Limited

Kennet Properties Limited

Thames Waler Properiies
Limited

Thames Waler Developments
Limited

Cousnitry of Proportion of
ncarpotation, shaces haty
regisiration Clasa of share
and oparation capial held  Diteclly  Indirectly Nature ol business
Germany Ordinary 1009  Management company
Germany Ordinary 100% Water contracling and
consultancy
England and Wales Owdinary  100% Managemant company
England and Wales Ordinary 1009 Industrial water
freatment frant
England and Walaes Ordinary 100% Sewage lrealmeni
Englan: and Wales Crdinary 100% Mobile water Ireaimen!
and disinfection
England and Wales Ordinary 100% Process and eflluent
tfreaimenl
Engiand and Wales Ordinary 100% Pipelinc products
Auslralia Ordinary 100%% Induslrial waler
treatment plant
South Alrica Ordinary 100% Contracling and products
Netherlands Ordinary 10036 Industrial water irealment
plant and chemicals
United Slates Common 100% Managemeni company
Convertible 100%
United States Ordinary 100%0 Sewage lreatment
products
United Slates QOrdinary 80% Packaged sewage
treatment
United Stales Ordinary 100% industrial effluent treatment
United States Ordinary 100% Waler producls
United States Crdinary 100% industrial water products
Engtand and Wales Ordinary  100% Management compaiy
England and Wales Ordinary 100% Utilities and grounds
maintenanse
England and Wales Ordinary 100%  Orain, pipe ¢leaning anc
pesl coniro! services
England and Wales Ordinary 100% Sewerage services
England and Wales Ordinary 100% Waste management
and freatment
isla of Man Crdirary  100% Insuranca
England and Wales Cdinary  100% Property
Engtand and Wales Ordinary 1003 Property
England and Wales Ordinary  100% Property
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Fixed asset investments (conlinied)

Country ol

incoiporalion,

reQisteation

Subsidiary undertakings and oporation

Class ol ghase
capial held  Direclly  iIndirecily

Propariinn of
shares held

Nalurp of businass

EPRES o

A full list of subsidiary underlakings within the Group will be filed at Companies House with (he Company's

annual return,
Associated undertakings

Binnie Thames Water England and Wales Ordinary 50% Internalional consuitancy
Limited
Subterra Holdings Limited England and Wales Ordinary 60% Pipeline rehabililation
services
PWT Japan Limited Japan Oudinary 50% Finance company
ATW Medicambiente SA Spain Crdinary 40% Water and wasle treaiment
.- Group .. Cotnpany
Stocks and work in progress 1994 1993 1994 1903
£m Em m £m
Raw malerials and consumables 20.8 203 - -
Work in progress 8.3 7 - -
Finlshed goods and goods for resale 50 41 - -
Total 341 32.0 - -
Work in progress includes long-term
contract balances as follows
Net cosi less foreseeable losses 100.6 95.8 - -
Applicable payments on account (98.4) (94.3) - -
Total 2.2 1.5 - -
Group - _C?_ompany
1594 1983 1894 1993
Debtors tm £m £m £m
Du¢ within one year
Trade deblors 189.6 163.6 - -
Ampunts recoverable on conlracls 8.4 39.8 - -
Amounts owed by subsidiary underlakings - - 89,2 320
Cther deble.w 9.3 17.3 - -
Prepayments and accrued incorne 65.1 54,5 1.3 14
Infrastructure renewals expenditure 3.6 $.0 - -
276.0 281.2 20.5 334
Due after more than one year
Trade deblors 4.2 29 - -
Amounis recoverable on conlracts 0.7 0.7 - -
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings - - 2.0 1.6
Other debtors 1.2 1.0 - -
Total 2821 235.8 92,5 350
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Comgary
1894 1993
Current asset Investments m £m fm
Government and Local Autherily loans - -
Fixed texm deposits and cerlificales of deposit 80.2
Fixed and floating interest rate securilies 14,9

Total 1251

The market value of investments 1s nol significantly ditferent from cost.

Group Company
Creditors: amounts failing due within one year 1094 1993 1993
£m £m fm
raslated resialod
Bank loans 14.9 371 4.8
Bank overdrafts 39.5 59.4 7.8
Other loans 0.8 43.7 32.8
Obligations under linance leases 12 88 -
Proaress claims and advance paymenis 83.0 8.3 -
Trade credlitors;
v operating 66.8 66.5 - -
« capital 98.8 1i7.5 - -
Bills of exchange payable 21.0 - - -
Amounts owed o subsidiary undertakings - - 0.7 205
Advance corporation lax 227 252 22.7 25.2
Taxation and social securily 8.4 6.8 - -
Accruals and dererred income 96.4 1105 2.3 4.3
QOther creditors 12,6 9.9 1.6 0.3
Proposed dividend 59.5 55,0 59.5 55.0

R ey

Total 5316 628,7 89.6 150.7

Commercial paper amcunting (o £27.8m included in other loans as at 31 March 1993 was disclosed as credilors:
amounis falling due alter more than one year because il was supporled by a commitled revolving credit facilily
extending until 1995. Comparative figures have been restated lo include these loans as creditors: amounts lalling
due wilhin one year in order to cunply with the reporting requirements of FRS4.
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Group ) Company
Creditors: amounts falling due 1984 ’ 1993 1594 1893
after more than one year £m £m £m £m
] mslgled r_es!alqd
Bank loans 2301 1914 - -
Other loans 301.2 201.0 - -
Obligatons under tinance leases 118.0 804 - -
Amounts owed to subsidiary underlakings - - 93.9 -
Other creditors 245 204 - -
Total 673.8 502.9 93.9 -
Convertible debt
in September 1991, the Company issusd £82m 8'4% Converlible Subordinated Bonds due 2006 al par before
issue costs. Al the option of the halder, each £1 bond can be converled inlo ordinary shares of 100 pence,
credited as lully paid, at an inillal conversion price of 428 pence per ordinary share. Unless converted by the
bondholder the Bonds will be redeerned at their principal amount on 19 September 20086,
Gr_clup ) Comgnqy .
Loans 1994 1993 1894 199%
m £m £m £m
rastated ) resiatad
Bank loans
+ Within one year 149 37a 2.8 4.8
+ Belween one and lwo years 1.4 2.1 - -
+ Belween wo ~~d five years 376 22.3 - -
»  After more than hive years 19141 166.7 - -
Total 245.0 2282 2.8 4.8
Ofther loans
*  Wilhin one year 0.8 437 - 32.8
* Beiween one and two years 2.2 47 - -
+ Between two and five years 1.8 1.8 - -
* Aller more lhan five years: other loans 2972 194.5 - -
convertible debt 80.9 80.5 80.9 80.5
Total 3829 325.2 80.9 113.3

*+ Loans are repayahle belween 1994 and 2030,

* (fthe loans repayable after more than five years hence, £380.7m (1993: £261.9m) are in respect of loans
wholly repayable after lhat date, of which £25m (1893: Nil) are bank luans and £365.7m {1993: £261.9m) ate

cthar loans.

*« The aggregate amount of loans repayable by instalments, any part of which falls due for repayment more than
five years hence is £200m (1293: £180m) and £15.6m (1993 £15.9m) for bank loans and other loans

respectively.

= Ouring the year, $150m 83856 Noles due 2004 were issued In the US marke! for a consideration of $149.4m
before 1ssue costs, The proceeds from the 1ssue have been used to rellnance short term Dollar and
Deutschmark borrowings, $40m hag been swapped into Deulschmarks to protect against adverse exchange

rate fluctuations,
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Loans (continued)

+ The ra~ge of inferesl rales on bank loans is 4.6% to 1159 (1993: 3.5% to 11.5%) and on other loans 15 3%: 10
10,59 (1993: 3% lo 1196), These interast rales are Ihose contracted on tha underlying borrowings before 1aking
account of intarest rate protection.

The Group has arranged long dated interest rate swaps which have the effect of fixing the rale of interest at an
average of 9.33% on sterling borrowings of £15m for a remaining term of 14 years. in addition the Group has
arranged interest rate swaps which convert B45m of sterling borrowings from an average fixed rate 010,296
to floaling rates for a weighted average remalining term of six ypars.

+ Qfher loans include loans iotalling £32.4m (1993: £32.4m) which are secured on the revenuss of Thames
Water Utilities Limited,

) Gfou_p )
Obligations under finance leases 1994 1993
£m . £m

Amounits due under finance leases are payable

as follows:

« Within one year 18.1 15.4
» Belween one and two years 10.0 B.4
» Between two and five years 2.8 238
+  Alter more than five yeais 204.9 1701
265.8 2177
Less linance charges allocated to (uture penods (140.6) {118.5)
Total 125.2 99.2

« The aggregale amount of finance leases, any part of which falls due for repayment afler more than five years,
is £113.3m (1983: £84.4m).

* Interest rates on hnance lgasas ara inked {o LIBOR,

» The Group is committed to further outsianding lease facilites of £15.6m to fund capilal inveslment.

s+ The Cornpany has no finance lease obligations.

Provisions for liabilities and charges

>roup ] ) ) Company

Caniract Res!rucluring/ Delarred

provisions {nsurance other Pansions Tolal Taxation

'zf.m £m ) £m tm £m ' Erq

Balance ai 1 April 1993 50 24.8 32 3.8 36.8 06
Fair value adjusimenls - - 0.2) - {0.2) -
Provided during the year 5.0 33 1.9 0.7 10.9 0.2
Utilised during the year {C.6) - (0.6) - {1.2) -
Released during the year (1.0} - (2.7} - (3.7) -
Balance at 31 March 1994 8.4 281 1.6 4.5 42.6 0.8
43




A

= i

;;\..;\.;_;;_._..:- o
S e
FoI o ke s

2y
—4n

24

25

Notes to the Accounts

Deferred taxation

The Group's medium and jong-term plans for capial mvestment ipgether with the asset base fransterred from
Thames Water Authorily oo vesung Indicale thal jor the foreseaable future the amouri of fax aflowantes n
respect of eligiole plant and machinery will exceed the depreciation on axisting and naw assels. Accordingly, no
prowision {or delerred taxalicnis required 0 ihe Group accounts.

Group

An analysis of amounts unprovided T 1893
is as follows: £m £
+ Accelaraled capital allowances

— infrasiructure assels 214.6 17683

- other assels 2409 1874
. Othertiming dilferences {16.6) {11.8}
+ lLosses {73.5) (79.8)
+ Advance corpolaton 1ax (96.8) {77.9)

268.6 1944

As infrastructure assels are not depreciated, deferred taxalion will crystallise only in e event ¢f any disposal of
ihese assels al amMounis in @xcass of their wntten down value for lax purposes. In tha opnion of the Diractors the
siichhood ofsuen @ Jiabiltly crystaliising in the fulure s remole.

Group
Share capital T oa " o9
Share capltal of the Company £m tm

+ Authorised
526,000,000 ordinary shares of £1 each 525.0 3250
One Special Rights radeamable prelerence share of £1

« Alioked, called up and {ully paid
393,418,443 ordinary shares of £1 each (1993: 389,670,785) 393.4 RiziN
One Special Rights redeemable preference share of £1

The Special Rights redeemabie preference share 1s rodeemable at any time at par at (ne ophon of the
Secrelary of Stale afier consuiting ti® Crinpany. This shaig, whith may only be held by the Secretary of State
or another person acling on behall of HM Governmen, does not carry any righls 10 dividends, 10 amounts
recaivabla an a winding up, or la vale al general meetings, although it eniitles the holder to attend and speak
al such meelings. Certan matiers, in particular ihe akteration of specitic seclions of the Adicles of Aseacialion
of the Company {including the Article relaling to limitations that prevent a persan trom owning or having an
interest in 15% or more af the ordinacy shares in Thamas Water Pic), require the prior wrillen conseni of the
holder of the special share.

Details of ordinary shares allotied during ihe year are a3 foliows:

Number of shares Consideration
allotted
1994 1993 1884 1933
o 000 000  tm £m
Scrip dividends 2,769 1,864
Employee shate schemes
» Sharesave Scheme 187 &7 04 Q.
» Eseculive Share Oplion Scheme 580 1,639 1.8 46
« Profit Sharing Scheme 212 - 0.9 -
3,748 3,570 31 4.7
Serip dividends

Orciinary shares were aliotted to ordinary sharehoiders consequent on ihe offer of a scnp dwidend alternative

as follows:
~ 1903 final dividend 1,730,075 shares - 12 August 1993
1984 interim dividend 1,038,137 shares - 21 Januaty 1994
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Share capital (continued)
Employee share schemes

The Company has adopled the foilowing schems for employees lo subscribe for ordinary shares tn the

Company in accordance with the rutes of the respective schemes.

+ the Thames Water Sharesave Scheme is & 'save as veu earn' share option scheme with options exercisable, in

narmail circumstances, alter completion of a five or seven year conlrack

« the Thames Waler Execulive Share Option Scheme is a scheme lor sentor executives with oplions exercisable

between the third and tenth annivarsaries of the: date of grant.

* |he Thames Watsr Prolit Sharing Scheme is a scheme whereby 2 borus may be dectaried in the form: ol shares
in Thames Water Plc, subject to profil targets being attained and te the cor2iions for eligiility. Shares have been
appropriated under this scheme and ara held in trust under the terms of the scheme.

Options granted and outstanding at 31 March 1934 Nombar of
ardisary Gaotion price Normal dale
Date of grant shares per shiro of exercise
Thames Weter Sharesave Scheme
Five-year scheme
+ 12 December 1989 2,298,950 176p Feb 1995 - July 1995
« 13 July 1990 405,764 227p  QCct 1995 - Mar 1986
¢ 12 July 1991 513,830 288p  Oct 1536 — Mar 1997
* 29 Novamber 1991 564,432 296p Feb 1997 - July 1697
« |0 July 1992 384,626 349p  Oct 1997 - Mar 1998
« 9July 1893 620,899 372p  Oct 1998 - Mar 1999
Seven-year scheme
* 12 December 1989 1,065,906 176p  Feb 1997 - July 1997
* 13 July 1990 187,368 227p  Ocl 1997 — Mar 1898
+ 12 July 1991 203757 288p  Qcl 1998 - Mar 1999
« 29 Nevember 1991 302,267 296p Feb 1999 - July 1999
+ 10 July 1992 213,567 349p  Oct 1999 - Mar 2000
* 9July 1993 149,191 372p  Qct 2000 - Mar 2001
Thares Water Executive Share Option Scheme
« 17 January 1990 ' 17,000 278p 1€93-2000
= 18 June 1990 16,000 283 1993-2000
» 2July 1991 6680.000 347p 1904-2001
» 15 November 1991 73,000 356p 1994-2001
= 23June 1992 284,000 418p 1995-2002
* 1December 1992 32,000 480p 1995-2002
* 18June 1293 10,000 466p 1996-2003
+ 19 November 1993 31,000 521p 1996-2003
26 Skare premium £m
Balance at 1 April 1993 1.5
Premium on issue of 0.9m ordinary shares 2.2
Expenses of issuing shares ©.4)
Over accrual of issue cosis in previous year 06
Balance at 31 March 1994 3.9
45
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Notes 4t the Accounts

The Subsidiary Assogiated Goodwill
Company undgertakings underfakings reserne Total

27  Reserves and retained profits £m £m £m £m _Em

Profit and loss account

Balance at t April 1993 34.0 1,350.5 (2.1) {92.1) 1,299.3

Profit (foss}) for the financial year 104,7 1194 (1.8) - 2223

Dividends (88.5) - - - {88.5)

Fareign exchange adjustmerits - {0.7) - - (0.7)

Value of shares issued in fiey

of dividends 13.4 - - - 13.4

Capilalisaton of shares

issued in lieu of dividends {2.8) - - ~ {2.8)

Goodwill - - - (7.5) (7.5}

Balance at 31 March 1994 60.8 1,478.2 (3.9) (99.6) 1,435.5

Goadwill of £10.7m was wrilten off during the yearan:

* the acquisition of ordinary shares in Brophy Group Plc: £5.2m.

* adjustments to the falr values of assels and liabilities in tha Simon companies where the reduclion in book
values of assets acquirad amounted 1o £18.5tn compared to the estimated provision of £11m in 1093,

Gitset by goodwill writlen back of £3.2m comprising:
* reduclions In the purchase prices of FB Leopold Ing {£2.2m) and Sublerra Limited (Eim).

28 Operating leases
Al 31 March 1994 the Group was commitled fo msking the following payments in respee! of nop-cancellable
operating leases.

Group Company
1294 1993 1994 1993
Land and buildings £m £m m £m
Leases which expire:
* Belween ore and five vears 0.8 0.6 -~ -
* After more lhan five vears 2.1 43 0.4 0.4
Total 2.9 4.9 0.4 0.4
Othor
Leases which expire:
* Belween one and iive years 5.2 36 -~ -
* Aftar more than five years - 0.1 - -
Total 5.2 3.7 - -
Group Company
1594 1993 1984 1993
29  Capital comnitments £m £Em £m £m
Contracted for but not provided in the
financial statemenls 245 192 - -
Authorised but nol yet conlracted for 924 712 - -

e T -

In additicn to these commitmenils, the Group has long term capital investment plans lo meet shortfalls in
performance and asse! condition and {0 provide for new demand and growth,
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Notes £o0 the Accounts

Penston schemes
Pension atrangemenis for (he majonty of the Graup's employess are of the delined benetit type funded through
pension schemas whose assets are hetd separately from those of the Group in independently administered funds.

The tolal ongoing pensicn cest for the Group dunng thu year ended 31 March 1994 was £19m (1993: £19.6m)
of which £1.4m (1993: £1.8m) relates lo the overseas schemes, The pension cost relating (o ihe UK schemes is
assessed in accardance with advice received from Bacon &Wocdrow, the consulung actuaries o the schemes.
The pension costs relating to the overseas schemes are assessed in accordance with local practice, adjusied to
meet the pensions reporting requirements of Stalament of Standard Accounting Practice number 24 where
material dillerences arise,

Current levels of pension charge and conlribulions to the UK schemes are based on aciuarial reviews of the
vanous schemes as at 6 April 1993, The principal assumptions used in delermining (he pension cost were thal
salary increases, excluding allowance for promotional increases, would be 7% per annum and that the rale of
return on invesimants would amounl 1o 8% per annum. Pengion increases would be granted in line with the rules
of each scheme and any slatutory requirements. Dividend growth would be 4'%4% per annum,

The actuanal methods used were the Projected Unil method and the Altalnad Age method as considered
appropriate by the actuaries.

For the largest schemes of the Group th2 fotal market value of assels as at the valuation date was £483m and
the actuarial value of lhese assels reprasented 10286 of the value of the benelils that had acerued to members
after allowing lor expected future salary increases,

In addition lo the ongoing cost of the UK pension arrangements, the Group operates discietionary
arrangements under which it augments benefits on retirement. These augmenlations are funded by way
of additional employer contributions o the schemes. In the year ended 31 March 1894 these payments amounled
1o £0.3m (1993; £1.2m).

The funding of the schemes does nol reftect the possible fulure changes which may be necesuas+y following
the judgement in the European Court of Justice regarding the Barber v GRE sex dis¢rimination case or of
judgements in related cases. The impact of these judgements is expecied lo be relatively small as the provisions
of each ol the Group pension schemes are based on a common retirement age for man und women,

Guarantees

The Company has guaranteed the overdrafts and loans of certain subsidianies up 1o a maximum of

£394.6m (1993: £268m). The Company has also guaranteed lacililies for contract bonding on behalf of certain
subsidiaries amounting to £121.6m at 31 March 1994 (1993: £172.8m). In addition, there are a number of parent
company guarantees in respect of subsidiary company contractual obligations which have been entered into in
the normal course of business.

'fThames Water Utilities Limited

Condition F of the Instrument of Appointment under which Thames Water Ulilities Limiled operates requires
specified accounling slalements (o be published with its annual accounts or those of its parent company, Anyone
requiring a copy of these accounts including the specified statements for the year ended 31 March 1994 should
apply to: The Company Secrelary, Nugent House, Vaslern Road, Reading RG1 8DB.Tel: 0345 414140 (calls from
lhe UK will be charged at the local rate).
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Group Five Year Summary

1994 1983 1092 1991 1090
Yoar endrd 31 March 3 £m ) /i:m o E‘:mr N £m ) 5;{11
Turnover: continuing operations 1,093.2 1,044.4 900.5 8380 613.7
Operating cosls (809.2) (769.2) {665.3) (646.0) (453.2)
Cperating profit 284.0 275.2 235.2 192.0 160.5
Cosis of privatisation - - - 07 (18.7}
Profit on sale of fixed assels 4.0 8.1 99 8.1 8.4
(Loss}/prohit lrom interests
in asyociated underlakings {1.8) (2.1) (0.2} 0.1 0.1
Other income 3.4 09 03 0.4 1.1
Inlerest (47.9) (30.8) {8.9) 11.7 9.1
Profit on ordinary activities
before taxation 2417 2513 236.3 2130 160,5
Taxation on profit on
ordinary activities (19.4) 21.7) {25.2) (19.8} (12.9}
Profit for the financial year 222.3 229.6 2111 183.2 147.6

1994 1993 1492 1991 1990
As at 31 March £m £m £m £m !Em
Fixed assels 2,703.4 242586 21064 1,750.6 1,421.8
Net current (liabilities)/assels (73.3) (114.9) (21.9) (125.1) 51.3
Craditors: amounis falling due
after more than one year {G73.8) (502.9) (125.6) {140.8) (98.9)
Convertible debl (80.9) (80.5) {80.0) - -
Provisions for liabilities
and charges (42.8) {36.8} (26.2) {26.4) (27.3)
Net assets 1,832.8 1,690.5 15627 1,458.3 1,346.9
Share capital 393.4 389.7 386.1 384.2 384.2
Share premium 3.9 15 - - -
Reserves and retained prolils 1,435.5 1,299.3 1,166.6 1,074 Q62.7
Equity shareholders’ funds 1,832.8 1,69C.5 15527 14583 1,346.9

The five year summary has been reslated o comply wilh the reporting requirtements of FR34.

Turnover and operating costs for the year ended 31 March 1994 are stated alter charging exceptional iterns of
£11.6m and £23.4m respaclively (see nale 4 to the accounts).
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